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NOTICE FOR THE 35" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Notice is hereby given that the 35" Annual General Maei‘ing of the members of AD-MANUM FINANCE
LIMITED (CIN: L32520MPI986PLCO03405) will be held on Thursday, the 36" day of September,
2021 at 11:30 AM. through Video Conferencing (_VC YOther Audio Visual Means (OGVAM) for which
purposes the registered office of the company situated at "Agarwal House®, Ground Floor, 5, Yeshwant
Colony, Indore (MP)-452003 shall be deemed as the venue for the Annual General Meeting and the
proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed to be made thereat, to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements containing the Balance Sheet as at 317
March, 2021, the Statement of changes in Equity, Profit & Loss and Cash Flow and notes thereto for the
financial year ended 31% March, 2021 and the Reports of the Board’s and Auditor’s thereon on that date.

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:
2. To confirm the appointment of Mr. Sahive Alam Khan (DIN: 09179685} as an Independent
Director for a First Term of 5 (five) consecutive years w.e.f. 1" June, 2021 till 31" May, 2026.
To consider and if thought fit, to convey assent or dissent to the following Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuam to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV
and all other ep)lacabie provisions 0% the Compames Act 2013 'md 1he Companzes {Appo nt:mm

he pr0v1smns of the SEBI {LODR) Re;_,u ations 2(}15 (mcludmg any s’iaiutol- VIO )
enactment thercof for the time being:in. forca) M. Sahive Alam Khan (DIN: 09179685 g
appointed by the Board as an Additional Director under the category of Independent Birector wie.
28"‘ May, 2021, in terms of Sectlen 163 ffthe Compameq Act, 2013 and Article of Aqsocaauon 0

Reguiations 2()1 5 be and 1s héreby app'omted as an ndependent Dlrecmr of the C ompanv © hold_*‘__ _
Years w.e.f. 1™ June, 2021 ill 31% May, 2026 and* g

3.

190,196, 197, z{}:s ?;ad with ém
Ej;Lom;}ames (Ap pointment sand

_awcxl {DIfN 08390‘}36} as the Whole- Til}}b dxrcum & C_

Appomtmu}l of ir, E}h‘trmend
'0:{'30”' J une 7(}32 on the

Lxecutwe Offxcc:t (KMP) fora per;od'éf communcmg from 1“' Apul 2()’)

Ph,.(OTB?)MMOOOs Fax (07?1)4043193 Fma; Gs@admanumimance"éﬁm



RESOGLVED FURTHER THA'T there shall be cloar refation of the Company with My,
i T and cach party may terminate the above

Dharmendra Agrawal as “the Employer

said appointment with three months prior notice in writing or salary in lieu thereof

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr, Dharmendra Agrawal, Whole-time Director shall also
be entitled for the reimbursement of actual entertainment, traveling, boarding and lodging
expenses incurred by himt in connection with the Company's business and such other benefits/
amenities and other privileges, as may from time fo time, be available to other Senior
Executives of the Company,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby autherized to do all
such acts, deeds, matters and things as in its absolute diseretion, may consider necessary, 10
decide the break up of the remuneration, as may be expedient or desirable and to vary, modify
the terms and conditions and to settle any question, or doubt that may arise in relation thereto
and the Board shall have absolute powers to hold the increments, decide breakup of the
remuneration within the above said maximum permissible limit, in order to give effect to the
foregoing resolution, or as may be otherwise considered by it in the interest of the Company.”

4. To approve the fransactions/contracts/arrangements with Related Parties under section 188
of the Companies Act 2013 and Repulation 23 of the SERY {(LODR) Repulations, 2015.
To consider and if thought fit, to convey assent or dissent to the following Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
("Act”) and other applicable provisions, if any, read with Rule 15 of the Companies
{Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, the
Regulation 23 of the SEBJ (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and other applicable provisions, if any, (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and the
Company’s policy on Related Party transactions, consent of the members of the company be
and is hereby accorded to enter into transactions/ contracts / agreements, in the ordinary
course of its business and on arm’s length basis, for purchase, sale or deal in the products,
goods, stock in irade, Lending, investment, Borrowing or such other transactions, on such
terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed upon between the company and all related
party for an amount increased from Rs. 800.00 Crores to an amount not exceeding
aggregating Rs. 852,06 Crore (Rupees Eight Hundred Fifty-Two Crore only) in each

financial year,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the company, jointly and/or
severally, be and is hereby authorized to do or cause to he done all such acts, deeds and
things, settle any queries, difficulties, doubts that may arise with regard to any transaction
with the related party, finalize the terms and conditions as may be considered necessary,
expedient or desirable and execute such agreements, documents and writings and 1o make
such filings as may be necessary or desirable, in order to give effect to this Resolution in the
interest of the company,

5. To grant authority to the Board o provide loans and advances, guarantee and Securities to
other Companies/Body Corporate under section 185 and 186 of the Com panies Act, 2013:
To consider and if thought fit, to convey assent or dissent 1o the following Speeial Reselution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 185 read with section 186 and 18§
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companics Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2614 {including any amendment, modification or
re-enactment thercof) and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as may be applicable, the
approval of members of the company, be and is hereby accorded for authority to the Board of |
directors and/or commitice thereof for providing any advance(s), foan(s), any loar represented




by book deb
Company i connec
director of the company is directly or indiveetly concerned and/or interested from time to fime
subject to the maximum amount of Loan/Guarantee/Provide Securities for an amoun
increased from Rs. 800.00 Crores to an amount not exceeding aggregating of Rs, 802 Crore
(Rupees Eight Hundred & Two Crore only) at any point of time,

- and/or o -give guarantee or fo provide any security on the assets of the
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ACS MIOHD. RAEES SHEIKH)
COMPANY SECRETARY &
COMPLIANCE OFFICER
FCS: 6841

Registered Office:

CIN: L52526MP1986PLC003405
"Agarwal House", Ground Floor,
5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore (MP)-452003

BRIEF PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT/APPOINTMENT AS
PER ITEM NO. 2 & 3 OF THE NOTICE OF ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AS
PER SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

Nanie of Direcior Wir, Bharmendras Agrawal Mr. Sahive Alam Khan
DIN ) 08390934 1979685
Designation Whole-time Director & CEQ Independent Director
Category Executive Non-Executive B
Date of Birth 09/12/1970 19/05/1988
Date of Appointment 30/03/2020 28/05/2021
Expertise in specific area Information Technology & Accounts | Legal, ROC and BSE Compliances
Qualification B.Sc. (Mathematics) B.5c., LLB& Company Secretary
No. of shares held g ¢
List of outside Directorship | N.A. Available Finance Limited
Chairman / Member of the | - Member of:-
Committees of the Board : 1. Audit Commiitiee;
of  Directors  of  the 2. Nomination and Remuneration
Company Commitiee;

3. Stakeholder Relationship

Committee

Chairman / Member of the | N.A. Member of Available Finance
Commitiees of the Board, _ Limited of ;-
Directors of other _ I, Audit Commistee;
Companies in which hefshe 2. Nemination and Remuneration
is director Conmmittee;

3. Stakeholder Relationship

Committes

Disclosures of relationships | N.A. N.A.
between directors infer-se, .
Notes:~

1. Inview of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm (o be followed and
pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8™ April, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated 13% April, 2020
issued by the Ministry of Carporate Affairs (MCA) followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5% May, 2020
2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and all other reievant circulars issued from time to
time, physical atiendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not required and Annual General Meeting -
{AGM) can be held through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means {OAVM). Henee,
Members can atiend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM only and no physical
presence at the meeting is required.

2. Pursuant to the Circular No, 14/2020 dated 8" April, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporare Aifairs, the
facility fo appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However,
the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM ihirough
VC/OAVM and participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting,

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned jp-the-Notice, The facility of




partisipation ar the AGM Hrough VO/OAYM will be made available for at least 1000 members on first
come firet served bashs, However, this number does not include the large Share o O TRore
share capital, Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of
the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee and Stakeholders Rels zfionship
Cormmittee, Auditors, Secretarial Auditors, Scrutinizers, etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without
restriction on account of first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/QAVM will be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013, Members of the Company under the
category of Institutional Investors are encouraged to attend and vote at the AGM through VC/OAVM.
Corporaie members intending to authorize their representatives to participate and vote at the meeting are
requested to send a certified copy of the Roard resolution / authorization letter to the Scrutinizer by email
through its registered email address to ishai]6196@vahoo.codn with a copy of the same marked to the
Company at cs@admanumifinance.com.

Pursuant to ihe provisions of seciion 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Adminisiration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the
MCA dated 8™ April, 2020, 13" April, 2020 and 5% May, 2020, the Company is providing facility of remote
e-voting fo its Members in respect of the business to be fransacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the
Company bhas made an arrangement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating
voting through electronic means, and independent agency for providing necessary platform for VC/OAVM
and necessary technical support as may be required. Therefore, the facility of casting votes by a member
using remote e-voting system as well as ¢-voting on the day of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020,the Natice
calling the AGM alongwith complete Annual Report has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
www.admanumfinance.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges ie.
BSE Lid. at www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL{agency for
providing the Remote e-Voting facility and providing necessary platform for VC/ OAVM) ie
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

This AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8" April, 2020; MCA Circular No.
17/2620 dated 13"' pril, 2020; MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020 and MCA Circular No.
2/2021 dated 13" January, 2021,

The recorded transcript of the forthcoming AGM shall also be made available on the website of the
Company www admanum{inance.com as soon as possibie after the Meeting is over.

In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars dated 5™ May, 2020 and SEBI Circular dated May 12,
2020, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2020-21 is being sent only through electronic mode
to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members may
note that the Nofice and Annual Repost 20620-21 will also be available on the Company’s website -
www admanumfinance.com websites of the Stock Exchanges fe. BSE Limited at www bseindia.com, and
on the website of CDSL www.evoting nsdl.com, However, if any specific request received from the
members for demanding of the physical copy of the Annual Report will be provided by the company but
subject to time taken by the courier and Postal Department looking to the Covid-19,

Members joining the meeting through VC, who have not already cast their vote by means of remofe e
voting, shall be able to exercise their right fo vote through e-voting at the AGM. The Members who have
cast their voie by remote e-voting prior fo the AGM may also join the AGM through VC but shall not be
entitled to cast their vote again.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out details

cdciers hoddine
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relating to special business as set out in the Notice, is annexed thereto.

The company has notified closure of Register of Members and Share Transfer Books from Friday, 24"
September, 2021 to Thursday, 30" September, 2021 {both days inclusive) for the Annual General
Meeting.

‘The voiing rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-off date i.e. 23™ September, 2021 (Thursday).

CS Ishan Jain Proprietor of Ishan Jain & Co. Company Secretary (F.R. No. S2021MPR02300, M. No. FCS
9978 & C.P. No. 13032) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the
Company to scrutinize the e-voting at the AGM and remote e-voting process in a fair and fransparent
manner,

Members desirous of obiaining any information concerning Accounts and Operations of the Company are
requested to address their questions in writing to the Company at least 7(Seven) days before the date of the
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Meeting at its email 1D csi@admaonmiinance.com so that the information required may be made available

at the Meeting,

The Members are requested to:

a)  Quote their ledger folic number in all their correspondence.

by Bend their Email address 1o RTA for prompt communication and update the same with their DP fo
receive softcopy of the Annual Report of the Company.

Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address and also intimate their active E-

Mait 1D 1o their respective Depository Participants (DPs) in case the shares are held in demat form and in

respect of shares held in physical form to the Registrar and Share Transfer Ageni Ankit Consuliancy 'vr,

Lid, (RTA} Plot No. 60, Elecironic Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) having email 1d

rtaindore(@email.com to receive the soft copy of all communication and notice of the meetin s ete., of the

Company,

The report on the Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis also form part 1o the

report of the Board Report.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section

170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracis or Arrangements in which the directors are interested,

maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the Members

electronically during the AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to
csiadmanumfinance.com.

Pursuant to the Investors Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and

Refund) Rules, 2016 {Rules), the Company has, during the financial yvear 2020-21 wansferred ali the equity

shares in respect of which (Dividend year 2013-14Y dividend has not been claimed/encashed for T(Seven) or

more consecutive years to the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (JEPF)Y of the Central

Government as on the due date of transfer. The Company shall further transfer to the IEPF Authority all the

shares in respect of which dividend had remained unpaid or unclaimed for 7 (seven) consecutive years or

more as for the dividend declared in the year 2013-14 on the duc date of wansfer. The details of shares

transferred/unpaid dividend to the IEPF Authority are posted on the website of the Company a

www.admanumtinance.com The said details have also been uploaded on the website of the 1EPF Authority

and the same can be accessed through the Huk: hitp/Awww.iepfoov.in/. Members may note that the shares
as well as the unclaimed dividend so transferred to the IEPF authority can be claimed hack from the IEPF

Authority as per the procedure prescribed under the Rules.

20.1 Members who have not encashed the dividend for the year 2013-14 & 2014-15 are requested to please
approach to the Company for obtaining duplicate dividend warrants/Cheque. Please note that ihe
amount remained unpaid or unclaimed for the year 2013~14 for a period upto 7 years shall be
transferred to the IEPF of the' Central Government and no claim in respect thereof shall be entertained
by the Company thereafier.

20.2 SEBI has mandated that for registration of transfer of the shares in the d-mat form only after *April,
2019. Therefore, it is advised to the shareholders, holding their shares in the physical form to get
convert into the D-mat form.

As per SEBI Circular dated 20th April, 2018 such sharchoiders holding shares of the company in the

physical forns are required to provide details of the Income Tax Permanent Account No. and Bank Account

Details to the RTA having email Id rtaindore@gmail,.com. The Company has already sent letier and 2

reminders in the physical form by the Registered Post. It may please be noted very carefuily by the

shareholders who are unable to provide required details to the Share Transfer Agent, or informed that the
shares available in their name as per records to the share transfer agent does not belong to them or letter
return back shall be subject to enhanced due diligence by the Company and the Share Transfer Agent.

. Due dates for transfer of unclaimed/unpaid dividends as at 31st March, 2021 and due date for transfer

thereafier to JEPF are ag under:

Financial Year Bate of Rate of Dividend | Amount remained | Due date for
Beclaration in Rs. 10/-per unclaimed/ transier to 1EPF
Share unpaid
2013-14 25/09/2014 10% 160712 | 01/11/2021
2014-15 30/09/2013 16% 165802 | 06/11/2022

23.Voting through electronic means;

Members are requesied to carefully read the below mentioned instructions for remote e-voiing before

casting their vote,

i.  The remote e-voting period begins on 27" September, 2021 (Monday) at 9.60 A.M. and ends on
29" September, 2021 (Wednesday} 800 PM. During this period sharcholders ‘of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (23"




%@pztsmhw 2&2?} ruay cast thelr vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabied by NSDL
fur voting thereatter
i,  The Members who i)'ive cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also join the AGM
through VC/OAYM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again
How do I vote electronieally using NSDL e-Voting system?
The way to voie electronically on NSDL remote e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are
mentioned below:
Step 1 ; Access to NSDE e-Voting svstem
Ay Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9,2020 on e- -Voting facility provided by Listed Compantes,
Individual sharcholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to voie through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised 1o updaie their mobile
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders hotding [I. 1f you are already registered for NEBL HieaSs facility, please

securities in demat mode with NSDE. visit the e-Services website of NSDL, Open web b]owse by
typing the following URL: hups:/eservices.nsdl.com/ either
on a Personal Computer or on a mobiie. Onee the home page
of e-Services is lsunched, click on the “Beneficial Gwner™
jcon under “Login” whmh is available under “IDeAS”
section. A new screen will open. You will have 1o enter your
User 1D and Password. After successful authentication, you

will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access (o e-
Voting” under e-Voling services and you will be able to see e-
Voting page. Click on options available against company
name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and you will be
re-directed to NSDL e-Voting website for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting
& voting during the meeting.

.If the user is not regisiered for 1DeAS e-Services, option o
register is available at htipsi//eservices.ngdicom. Select
“Register Online for 1DeAS$” Portal or click  al
hitps:/feservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ IdeasDirectRege jsp
- Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL, Open web browser by
typing the following URL: hups/fwww.evoling nsdleom/
either an & Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home
page of e-Voting system i faunched, click on the icon
“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’
section. A new screen will open. You will have fo enter your
User 1D (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number held
with NSDHL), Password/OTP and s Verification Code as
shown on the screen, After suecessful anthentication, vou will
e redirected to NSDL Depository slte whefein you can see e-
Voting page. Click on options available against company
name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and you will be
redivected to e-Voting websile of NSDL for casting your vofe
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting
& voting during the mecting.

2
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Individual Shareholders holding {l. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can
securities in demat mode with CDSL login through their user id and password. Opticn will be made
available to reach e-Voting page withoul uany further
authentication. The URL for usess to login to Basi / Basiest are
hitps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi Mome/login or
www.cdslindia.com and click on New Systern Myeasi,

Afrer successful login of Basi/Easiest the user will be also able
to see the E Vouing Menu. The Menu will have finks of e-
Voting service provider Le. NSDL., Click on NSDE w cass




YOUT vote,

G M e user is not registored for B fe
is available
ht!’ps:f.fvifeb.cds!india.cam;"z"ﬂVcasiz’Res&isE;mic)m"iﬁasj_
Registration

4.Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voling page by
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from & link
i www.cdslindiacom  home page. The systern  will
authenticate the user by sending O'TP an registered Mobile &
Email as recorded in the demar Account. After suceesgful
authentication, user will be provided links for the respective
ESP i.e. NSDY where the e-Voting is in progress.

Individual  Shareholders  (holding | You can also fogin using the login credentials of your demal
securities in demat mode) login through | account through your Depository Participant registered with
their depository participants NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. Once login, you wiil be able
to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you
will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository  site  after
successiul authentication, wherein you can see ¢-Voting feature.
Click on options available against company name or e-Voting
service provider-NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voling
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote g-
Vaoting period or joining virtual meeting & voling during the
meeting.

Impartant note: Members who are unable fo retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use Forget User 1D
and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related
to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Sharcholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDI. |
securities in demat mode with NSDL, helpdesk by sending a request at evolingfnsdLeo.in or call at

toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL,
securities in demat mode with CDSL helpdesk by sending a request af
helpdesk. evoting@@edslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 or
022-230538542-43

—

B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat moc
and shareholders holding securities in physical mode,

How to Log-in to NSDL. e-Voting website?

I Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:

hips:/iwww.evoting.nsdl,cony/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile,

‘Shareholder/Member’ section,

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enfer your User 1D, vour Password/OFP and & Verification Code

as shown on the screen,
Alternarively, if" you are registered Jjor NSDL eservices e IDEAS, you can log-in

hitps:/eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices afier using

your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed io Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically
4. Your User ID details are given below :

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under

J
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»

Manuner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL | Your User 1D is:
or CBSLY or Physical




a} For Members who hold shares in demat

ageount with |

& Character DP 1D followe SHent 1
For examypie i vour DF 1D is INZOORFF and

b JREFEEEE then vour user 11 is INJQOF®# sk

by For Members who hold shaves in demat
account with CDSL,

16 Digit Beneficiary 110
For example if vour Beneficiary 1D i3
fRrpkd kiR R then  your  user D s

¢} Far Members holding shares in Physical
Form.

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered
with the company

For example if folio number is 001%** and EVEN is
F01456 ther user 11018 101436001 #**

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) I you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and

cast your vofe,

b} If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial
password” which wag communicated to you. Once you retrieve vour ‘initial password”, you need
o enfer the “initial password’ and the svstem will force you to change vour password.

¢} How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) 1f your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password”’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL
from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file, Open the .pdf

file. The password to open the pdf file is your 8 digit client 1D for NSDL account, last §

digits of ctient D for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The
.pdf file contains your ‘User 1D’ and your ‘initial password’.
(i) If your email 1D is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those

shareholders whose email ids are not registered

6. If you arc unable to retrieve or have not received the “Inifial password” or have forgotien your

password:

a)  Click on “Forgot User Betaily/Password ?7{If vou are holding shares in your demat account with
NSDL or CID8L) aption available on www.evoting.nsdi.com,

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available

on www.evoting nsdLeom.

¢) ¥ you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co,in mentiening your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name

and your registered address etc.

dy Members can also use the OTF (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-

Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agres to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login™ bution.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step Z: Cast your vote electronicaliy and join General Mieeting on NSDEL e-Voting system.




a2

5, I .
towhioh vou are

ho%dmﬂ shares and whose voting (‘w lc and Gcnerai Meamn is in active qmm
Select “EVEN” of company for which vou wish to cast your vote during the remote ¢-Voting period
and casting youwr vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need o click on
“VC/OAVM? link placed under “Join General Meeting”.

Now vou are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast yvour vofe by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modity the pumber of
shares for which you wish to cast vour vote and click on “Submit” and alse “Confirm™ when
prompied.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully”™ will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by vou by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

Once you confirm your voie on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote,

General Guidelines for shareholders
I

2. Mt is strongly recomimended not to share your password with any other person and take utniost

Ingtitutional shareholders (i.e, other than individuals, HUF, NRI ete) are required o send
scanned copy (PDF/APG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter ete. with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to
the Scrutinizer by e-mail to ishan1619@yaoo.co.in with & copy marked to evoting@@nsdl.co.in.

care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful aitempis to key in the correct password, In such an eveni, you will need to go
through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option
available on www.evoting.nsdi.cont to reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions {(FAQs) for Shareholders
and e-voting user manual for Sharcholders available at the download section of
www.evoling.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1300 22 44 30 orsend a
reguest to {Name of NSDL Official) at evoling@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the deposilories for procuring
user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set ouf in this notice:
£,

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadliar Card) by email to (Company email id).

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit
beneficiary 11), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested
scamned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to (Company
email id). If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested
to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) Le Login method for e-Voting and joining
virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode,

Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to gvoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id
and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documenis,

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through
their demai accouni maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Sharchelders are
required to update their mebile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to
access e-Voting facility,

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR o VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS

UNDER:~

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for
remote e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ sharcholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM faciiity
and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred
from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the EGM/AGM.

3. Members who have voted ihrough Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for -

Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.




INSTRUUTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VO/OAYM ARE A5
PMBER:

1.

[ 2]

Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the
NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access 16
NSDL e-Voting system. Afier successful fogin, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link™ placed under
“Join General meeting” menu’against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link
placed under Join General Meeting menu, The link for VC/OAVM will be available in
Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the
members who do not have the User 11> and Password for e-Voting or have forgotfen the User 1D and
Fagsword may retrieve the same by following the remoie e-Voting instyuctions mentionad in the notice
to avoid last minute rush.

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Tnternet with a good speed 1o avoid any
disturbance during the meeting,

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting
via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It
is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Commection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid
glitches,

Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance
mentioning  their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobife wsumber at
{(www.admanumfinance.com). The same will be replied by the company suitably.

24, Mote for Non-Individual Shareholders and Custodians

1.

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to
log on to hitps://www evoting.nsdl.comand register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
evoting@nsdl.co.in.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the accouni(s) for which they wish to vote on.
The list of accounts linked in the fogin should be mailed to evoting@nsdl.co.in.and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resofution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if anv, should be uploaded in PDF format in {he system for the scrutinizer to
verify the same.

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letier eic. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz
www.admanum{inance.com if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL
e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case vou have any queries or issues regarding c-voting, vou may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs™) and e-voting manual available at hitpsi/www.evotingnsdhcom, under help
section or write an email to gvoting@nsdi.co.in. or call toll free no. 1800-222-990.A1 grievances
connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed te Shrd Nitin Ambure Vice
President, (NSDL, ) National Securities Depository Limited, Trade World A Wing, Kamla Mills
Compounds, Lower Parel Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to evotinglansdl.con or call toll free no.
1800-222-990.

25, Other Instructions

1.

2.

A

Members can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio
which may be used for sending future communication(s).

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after mailing
of the notice and hoiding shares as on the cut-off date i.6.23™ September,2021(Thursday), may obtain
the login ID and password by sending a request al plaindere@@email com.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date i.e. 23" September, 2021 {Thursday), only shall
be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as e- voting at the AGM.

The Chairman shall, at the AGM al the end of discussion on the resoluiions on which voting is 1o be
held, allow e-voting to all those members who are present/logged in at the AGM bat have not cast their
votes by availing the remote e-voiing facility,

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast
during the AGM, ii')cmaﬁer unb%ock the votes cast through remote e voiiam and make, not jater than 48
lwnn o (}F conelusic

urs of conclusion of the
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inst, i any, to the Chalrperson or & person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the

SHITIE.

6. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company's website
www.admapumiingnce.comand  on the website of NSDL immediately, The Company  shall
simultaneonsly forward the results to BSE Ltd., where the shares of the Company are listed.

7. For any other queries relating to the shares of the Company. you may contact the Share Transfer
Agents at the following address:

M/s. Ankit Consultancy Pvi. Lid,
60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) 452010
Tel: §731-4281333,4065797/99 E-muail: compliance@ankitoniine.con, infofankitoniine com

8. Members are requested fo intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, e-mail
address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations,
power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number,
MICR code, IFSC code, ete., 1o their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to
Ankit Consultancy Private Limited, Plot No. 60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.)
452001, in case the shares are held by them in physical form,

9. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the
Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nomination
are requested fo register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. Members are requested to submit the
said details to their DP in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to Ankit Consultancy
Pvt. Lid, Plot No. 60, Elecironic Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) 452001, in case the shares are
held in physical form.

10. In case of joint helders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as
per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

1. Members may also note that the Annual Report for year 2020-21 is also available on Company’s
website www.admanum{inance.com

12. The Brief profile of the director seeking Appointment/re-appointment at the ensuing annual general
meeting is annexed with the Nofice,

13. As the 35" AGM is being held ihrough VC/OAVM, the route maps is not annexed to this Notice.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN TERMS OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

ltem No. 2

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has recommended and the Board of Directors at their meeting

held on 28™ May, 2021 have appointed Mr. Sahive Alam Khan (DIN 09179683) as an Additional Director under

the category of the Independent Direcior of the Company w.e.f. 1% June,2021 pursuant to Section 161 of the

Companies Act, 2013; subject to the approval of Members at General Meeting.

Aforesaid independent director proposed for appointment is not disqualified to act as a Director in terms of

section 164 of the Act and other applicable laws and has given his consent to act as a Director. The Company

has also received declaration from him stating that he meets the criteriz of independence as prescribed under

section 149{6) of the Act and under the SEBI {L.ODR) Regulations, 2015, In the opinion of the Board, he fulfils

the criteria of independency and the conditions for his appointment as an Independent Director as specified in

the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEB] {LODR) Regulation, 2015 and further he is also registered under the

Independent Dircetors Databank maintained by HCA.

The resolution set oul in Hem No. 2 secks the approval of members for the appolaiment of Mr. Sahive Alam

Khan (2IN 09179685) as an Independent Director of the Company for a fivst term of 5 (five) consecutive years

wed 1% June, 2021 till 31% May, 2026; pursuant to Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, His office shali not be Hable to retive by rotation. The brief

profile of My. Sahive Alam Khan (DIN: 09179685) is given in the Notice of AGM with the details of the

directors secking appointment/re-appointment.

Copy of draft letter of appointment setting out the terms and conditions of the appointment is available for

inspection by the members at the Registered Office and on the website of the Company.

The aforesaid director may be considered as the financially interested in the resolution to the extent of the sitting

fees as may be paid to him for attending the Board/commitiee meeting. Except that none of the Directors or Key

Managerial Persennel (KM} or their refatives are concerned or interested in the Ordinary Resolution,

Copy of draft letter of appointment setting out the ferms and conditions of appointment is available for

inspection by the members at the registered office of the Company.

Mr. Sahive Alam Khan do not hold any shares in the Company.

fem Mo, 3t




Wir. Blharmendra Agrawsl (BIN 83I00936) i
Director & CBEG in the Board mesting held on REIS
June, 2022, He is having through knowledge and experience in the field of information technolog
accounts ete, and is acquainted with through knowledge of business activities of the Company. His experience,
commitment and capabilities are playing a crucial rele in the growth of the Company.

Thus, upon the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board has appointed him
for a further period from 1™ April, 2021 to 30™ June 2022, The Board considered that the terms and conditions
the salary and perquisites as given in the ltem No.3 of the notice is commensurate with his high responsibilities.
status and image of the Company. The Board recommends to pass necessary Ordinary Resolution as set out in
ftem No.3 of the notice.

Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal, being the appointee may be considered as the financially interested in the resolution
to the extent of the remuneration as may be drawn by him, Except thiat none of the Directors or Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP) or their relatives are concerned ar interested in the Ordinary Resolution.

Copy of draft letter of appointment setting out the terms and conditions of appointment is available for
inspection by the members at the registered office of the Company.

Mr, Dharmendra Agrawal do not hold any share in the Company.

The fnformation as required under section I, Part 2 of the Schedule V pertaining (o Hem No. 3 of the
Notice of AGM is being given as under:

L General Information:

X

Sc (Mathematios) and was re-appointed as the Whe
" ) T e

barch 2021 for a2 perfod betwesn 17 Agpr

(1} | Nature of industry Non-Banking Financing Company

(2} | Date or expected date of commencement of | N.A.
conumercial production
(3) | In case of new companies, expected date of | N.A
commencement of activities as per project
approved by financial institutions appearing in
the prospectus

(4) | Financial performance based on given | The Company has achieved gross tumover of Rs.

indicators 928.80 Lakhs for the year ended 317 March, 2021 and
earned profits before Tax is Rs 355.25 Lakhs,
(5} : Foreign investments or collaborations, if any, Agarwal Coal Corporation (8) Pte. Ltd has made an

nvestment 27,70,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/~ (i.e.
36.93%) in the company and categorised as a
Promoter Concern.

I Information aboui the appoiniee:

5. No. | Particulars ‘ M. Dharmendra Agrawal

{1 Background detaiis He is a bachelor’s in science (Bsc.-Mathematics)
and have 25 years of experience in the information
iechnolopy, finance, accounis,

{2 Past remuneration The total Remuneration for the year period 2020-21
was Rs. 10.42 Lakhs

3 Recognition or awards Nil

(4) Job profile and his suitability He is mainly responsible for general business
aciivities besides other duties and responsibilities.

{3) Remuneration proposed _ Consolidated Remuneration Upto Rs. 86430/ p.m,

(6) Comparative  remuneration  profile  with | The remunerations proposed is comparable with

respect to industry, size of the company, | remuneration for equivalent position i a unit of
profile of the position and person (in case of | comparable size and complexity.

expatriates the relevant details would be with
respect to the country of his origin)

(N Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly | Mr. Dharmendra Agarwal does not held any share
with the company, or relationship with the | in the Company. He is having interest to the extent
manageriai personnel, if any. of the remunerations which he may draw from the

Company being the Whole-time Director and
dividend as may be declared by the Company (if
any). He is not having any relationship with any
other Director or KMP's of the company.

i Gfrer information:




{1} | Heasons of loss or inadequate profits There is no Joss however, if the company 5 having
nademy ofiis for re voproposed o
pavable 1o the proposed appointee. The  said
inadequate  profit s due o increase in the
remuneration payable to appointee.

(2) | Sieps taken or proposed fo be taken for | The Company is continving efforts fo introduce

improvement higher valve products and broaden s operating
hase.

(3} | Expecied increage in productivity and profits in | The Company expect to increase is furnover and

measurable terms ‘ profits every year.

ltem MNo. 4

As per the provision of Section 188 and any other applicable provision of the Companies Act 2013 and vules
framed thereunder and Regulation 23 of the SEBI (L.ODR) Regulations, 2015 all Related Party Transaction(s)
shall require prior approval of the Audit Commitiee of the Board and all Material Related Party Transaction(s)
shall require prior approval of the Members.

In view of the changed business requirements, the company need fo increase the Himit of material refated party
transaction from Rs. 800.00 Crores p.a. to Rs. §52.00 Crores p.a. and the company is making regular business
iransaction(s) with Related Parties for sale/purchase/supply of goods or material to/from Related Party, selling
or otherwise disposing of, or buying, property of any kind from/to Related party, giving/taking property on lease
toffrom Related Party, availing or rendering of any service from/to Related Party etc. whether material or
otherwise, the revised approval is required for a further period of 5 years for the Related Party Transaction(s) up
to an estimated annual vaiue of "852.00 Crores (Rupees Eight Hundred Fifty-iwo crore only) Per Annum
from Rs. 800.00 Crores as per the previous approval granted by the members at the AGM held on 30™
September, 2020 excluding taxes ete. in a manner and on such terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed
upon between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Related Party.

In the light of the above, your Company has been dealing through such transaction{s) with the said Related
Party. .

The individual transaction vahies would be commercially agreed based on mutual discussions/ negotiations with
Related Parties.

As per provision of the Companies Act, 2013 along with rules made thereunder, a fransaction with a related
party shall be considered material, if the transactions to be entered info individually or taken together with
previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds the limit specified in the provision of the Companies Act,
2013 as per the Last audited Financial Statements of the Company.

In the Compliance of the said regulations, the Audit Committee and the Board has considered to seek further
approval for revigion in the limits for the Related Party Transaction from Rs. 800.00 Crores to Rs. §52.00 Crores
p.a. for the said ongoing transactions. These transactions may be considered as material/immaterial for the
coming financial years, the Board has proposes the same to be placed before the members for their approval as
an Ordinary Resolution. The said revided approval would be effective for the period of 5 (Five) years from the
date of approval by the members.

The disclosure as required under the Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014
and Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2013 areas under;

MName of the relaled pariy | Name of | Nature of | Nature, Amount ('} pa. & Gther
the relationship | material terms | information relevant or
director or and particulars | important for the
KMP who of contracts or | members to take decision
is related arrangements on the proposed resolution

Mr. Vinod Kumar Agarwal | - Promoter Rent tpto °. 20 Lakh

Mrs. Neena Devi Agarwal | - Promoter Rent Upto " 20 Lakh

Mr. Tapan Agarwal - Promoter Rent Upto * 10 Lakh

Available Finance Limited | - Related Inter-Corporate | Upto " 100 Crores.

Concern Loan & Interest

Agarwal Fuel Corporation | - Relared Inter-Corporate | Upto " 200 Crores

Private Limited Concern Loan & Interest

Archana  Ceal  Private | - Related inter-Corporate | Upto " 2 Crore

Limited Coneern Loan & Inierest 7

Agarwal Coal Corporation Related Inter-Carporate | Upto * 150 Crores

Private fimited Concern Joan & Interest




Agarmin Coal  Wahsary - | Related nter-Corporaie | Upto " 208 Crores

Private Limited LOnCETn Laan & Teerest

Agarwal Real City Private - Related Inter-Carporate | Upta 100 Crore

Limited Concern Loan & Interest

Agarwal Real Infra LLP - Related Inter-Corporate | Upto ™ 50 Crore
Concern Loan & Interest

Except as mentioned in Notes to Accounts in Balance Sheet none of the Director/Body Corporate, Key
Managerial Personne! or their zuspu,{wc relatives are in any way concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in this Resolution.

Mrs. Privanka Jha, and Mr. Sahive Alam Khan, the Independent Directors of Available Finance Lid, may be
consider Ld as deemed to be interested to the extent of the trapsactions as may be entered by the Company with
Available Finance Ltd, except that none of the other directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMDPY or their
relatives are concerned or interested in‘the Crdinary Resolution.

The Company is NBFC registered with the RBI therefore the transaction relating to give/take loans and
advances and interest thereon is an ordinary course of business of the Company.

The Board recommends an Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval by the

Members.

item No.§
As per section 185 & 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended by the Companies (Amendment} Act, 2017

which is effective from 7% May, 2018 which empowers the Board of Directors of the company to give advances,
loans including any loan represented by book debis or give any guaraniee or provide any security in connection
with any loan taken by any company and/or body corperate in whom any ar all the director(s) of the cCompany
are considered as directly/indirectly concerned or interested subject to the approval of members by way of
Special Resolution. The Company has obtained approval of members for providing loans and advances u/s 183
and 186 upto a maximum fimit of Rs. 800.00 Crores at their Annual General Meeting held on 30 September,
2020. In view of the changed requirements it is required to re-arrange the financial limits of such parties as well
increase the total limits from Rs. §00.00 Crores to Rs. 802.00 Crores at any point of time increased in the
following companies or the body corporate in which one/or more directors may be concerned or interested.

The Company is NBFC registered with the RBI therefore the transaction relating to give/take loans and
advances and interest thereon is an ordinary course of business of the Company.

The Audit Committee has recommended and the Board considered that to become eligible to provide the
advances, loans or to provide guarantee or security subject to the maximum of Rs. 802 Crore (Rupees Eight
Hundred & Two Crores Only) at any point of time to the following parties,

Name of the related | Name  of | Nature of | Nature, material | Amount () & Other
party the refationship terms and | information relevant
director or particulars of | or important for the
KMP whe contracts or | members to  take
is related ayranpgements decision on  the
proposed resolution
(PA}
Available Finance Lid, | - Related Concern Inter-Corporate Upto © 1060 Crores.
Loan & Interest
Agarwal Fuel | - Refated Concern Inter-Corporate Upto ™ 200 Crores
Corporation Pvt, Lid. Loan & Interes{
Archana Coal Private Related Concern Inter-Corporate Upto ™ 2 Crore
Limited Loan & Interest
Agarwal Coal | - Related Concern Inter-Corporate Upte ™ 150 Crores
Corporation Pvt. Lid. Loan & Inferest
Agarmin Coal Wahsery | - Related Concern Inter-Corporate Lipto * 200 Crores
Private Limited Loan & Interest
Agarwal  Real City : - Related Concern Inter-Corporate Upto "100 Crore
Private Limijed Loan & Interest
Agarwal  Real Infra | - Related Concern Inter-Corporate Upto * 50 Crore
LLP Loan & Interest

Hawever, before providing aforesaid loans, advances or guarantee and securities the Board shall ensure that:-

i) The said toan will be used by entities in their normal course of business.
2y Compliance wider section 186 and 188 ol the Companies Act,




35 The related entity will check their Jimit as prescribed under section 180 of the Companfes Aci, 2003 i

applicable

The Board recommends a Special Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval by the Members,
Mrs. Privanka Jha, and Mr. Sahive Alam Khan, the Independent Directors of Available Finance Ltd. may be
considered as deemed to be interested {0 the extent of the fransactions as may be entered by the Company with
Available Finance Lid. except that none of the other directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)Y or their
relatives are concerned or mteresied in the Ordinary Resolution.

Place: Indore
Drate: 19" August, 2021

By order of the B;

(33.;;&
] ~

‘ . MOHD. RAEES SHEIKH
CIN: L5Z5206MP1986PLC0O03405 COMPANY SECRETARY &
“Agarwal House", Ground Floor, COMPLIANCE OFFICER

5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore (MP)-452003 FCS: 6841

Registered Office:



 wwwadmanumfinance.com

Regd. Office : "AGARWAL HOUSE", Ground i“iobf'
Ph. .

Boards’ Report

Ta,

The Members of,
Ad-Manum Finance Limited
Indore

Your Directors are pleased to present their 35™ Annual Report and the Company’s Audited
Financial Statement for the Financial Year ended 31% March, 2021.

i. Financial Resuits
The Company’s Financial Performance for the year ended 31% March, 2021, is summarized below:

{Amount in'000)
PARTICULARS 2020-21 2019-20
Total carning 94839.00 099631.00
Profit before Depreciation, Interest & other adjustments 54717.00 81687.00
Less : Finance Cost (13026.00) ¢ (22783.00)
: Depreciation o (1788 OO) (1923.00)
: Exceptional Item . e 00) {35395 00)
Total _ R '
Profit Before Tax 3552500 | 2158600
Less : Current Tax 9200.00 | 40000
: Deferred Tax i : (950.00) (609.00)
:Adjustment in respect of currcnt mc ne tax of prior years - (217.00):
Profit for the year L i 2727500 18412.00
Amount available for Appropriation 2727500 1841200+
Appropriations: : L

(5455.00)
113646.00

Transfer to NBFC Reserve _
Balance carried to Balance Sheet: :
Fair Value through other wmprehenswe.mmme

942800 ¢
L 22000.66 ] (760. ee}t
31428.00 9428.00.
3.64 2. 4"5?

Opening Balance

Movement During the Year
Total Adjustment for fair value
EPS (Basic & Diluted) :
2. Performance of the Company..
During the Year Company has achiev
996.31 Lakhs) and Profit/(Joss) afier
in the previous year. Although: the in

Qtai: revenue of Rs. 948.39 Lakhs (Prevmus yeai Rs
x of R8.272.75 Lakh as ‘against Profit of Rs. 184.12 Lakh_s
e of -the company has. margmally decrease due to Covid

19 impact, but overall Profitability of the company has been mcreased due 10 var 10u.«> measures: - _:: o

taken by the management fifths x;ompany

.5_,

(07313 4714000 » Fax; (0731) 4043193 » Eman cs@admanumf;nance com

Yesiwant Colony, INDORE 452 003 (VLP) CIN wzsznmmasmunms



3. Impact of Covid-19,

The Operation of the Company during the year ended 31st March, 2021 were affected time being
due to lockdown imposed by the Central/State Government and loca! administrative authorities at
the beginning of financial year, due to the outbreak of the novel corona virus pandemic (COVID-
19). The Company’s the focus were shified to minimizing disruption to services for all our
customers. The operations of the business activities were closed from st April, 2020 till 5th June,
2020 and necessary disclosures thereof was given fo the BSE Lid. as required under the
Regulation 30 of the SERI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

4. Dividend
In order to preserve the profit and to utilize such amount in the business activities, vour Board of

Directors does not recommend any dividend during the year under review. (Previous year: Nil)

5. Transfer of Amount and Shares fo Investor Education & Protection Funds (IEPF)
Pursuant to the provisions of the Comipanies Act, 2013 read with the IEPF Authority (Accounting,
Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“the Rules™) as notified by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs all unpaid or unclaimed dividend are required to be transferred by the company to the IEPF
Authority established by the Government, after the com pletion of seven years. Further, according
to the rules, the shares on which dividend has not been paid or claimed by the shareholders for
seven consecutive years or more also need to be transferred to the Demat account of the IEPF
Authority, Accordingly, the company has transferred the unclaimed and unpaid dividends of Rs.
1,539,391/~ and has also wansferred 8600 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to the 1EPF Authority as
per the requirement of the IEPF rules for the dividend declared by the company in the year 2012-
13. The details related to dividend remains unpaid-unclaimed in the Company have been given in
the Corporate Governance Report attached with the Annual Report of the Company.

6. Transfer of Amount to the NBFC Reserves

The Company has transferred Rs. 54.55 Lakh to the NBFC Reserves as per requirement of the
Directions of the RBI to the NBEC {Previous years. Rs, 36.8 Lakh) except, this the company hag
Aot transferred any amount to any reserve during the year under review. (P.Y. Nily

7. Non-Performing Assets and Provisions

The company has ascertained Non-Performing Assets under Noen-Banking Fisancial (Non deposit
accepting or holding) Company’s Prudential norms (Reserve Bank} Directions, 2007, as amended
from time to time, and made adequate provisions there against. The company did not recognize
inferest income on such Non-Performing Assets. The Company has also written off unrecoverable
amount as bad debts.

8. Details of Subsidiaries, Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

The company does not have any subsidiary, associate company, and joint venture within the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 either at the beginning or at the end of the financial year,
However, the Company is an associate of foreign company namely Agarwal Coal Corporation(s)
Pte. Ltd. (Singapore) which holds 36.93% shares in the Company and cagetorised as the promoter
Group of the Company.




9. Disclosure under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) of the Act read along with the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014. The required information’s and disclosures, to the extent applicable to the company

are discussed elsewhere in this report and their relevant information’s are as under: -

9.1 Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return as on
March 31, 2021 is available on the Company’s website on www.admanumfinance.com

9.2 Policy of company for the appointment of Directors and their remuneration is hosted on the
website (www.admanumfinance.com) of the company as per the requirement of the section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

9.3 The company has not entered any material related party transactions as defined under section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013, therefore Form AOC.2 is not required to be annexed with
the Board Report. :

9.4 The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration and
other details in terms of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are
forming part of this report and is annexed as per Annexure - A,

9.5 There is no employee drawing remuneration of Rs. 8,50,000/- per month or Rs. 1,02,00,000/-
per year, therefore the particulars of employees as required u/s 197(12) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are not applicable to the Company.

10. Name of the top 10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn in the financial year 2020~
2021:

The Company is having only 4 (Four) employees on 31% Masch, 2021 and the particulars thereof
in terms of remuneration drawn as per rule 5(2) read with rule 5(3) of Companies (Appointment
and remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended, is annexed with the report as
Annexure- B,

11. Risk Management Committee
The company has voluntarily constituted risk management commiitee and the policy is disclosed
on the website of the company. (http://www.admanumfinance.com/am /] risk.pdid.

12. Disclosure of Codes, Standards, Policies and compliances there under

a} Know Your Customer and Anti money laundering measure policy

Your company has a board approved Know Your Customer and Anti Money Laundering measure
policy (KYC and AML Policy) in place and adheres to the said policy. The said policy is in line
with the RBI Guidelines.

Company has also adhered to the.compliance requirement in terms of the said policy including the
monitoring and reporting of cash and suspicious transactions. No cash transactions of the value of
more than 10,00,000/- or any suspicious transactions whether or not made in cash noticed by the
company in terms of the said policy.

b) Fair Practice Code

The company has in place a fair practice Code (FPC), as per RBT Regulations which includes
guidelines from appropriate staff conduct when dealing with the customers and on the




organizations policies vis-a-vis client protection. Your company and its employees duly complied
with the provisions of FPC.

¢} Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personncl

The company has adopted a code of conduct as required under Regulation 17 of SEBRI (LODR)
Regulations 2015, for its Board of Directors and the senior management personnel. The code
requires the directors and employees of the company io act honestly, ethically and with integrity
and in a professional and respectful manner. A certificate of the Management is attached with the
Report in the Corporate Governance section.

d) Code for Prohibition of Insider Trading Practices

The company has in place a code for prevention of insider trading practices in accordance with the
model code of conduct, as prescribed under SERI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015, as amended and has duly complied with the provisions of the said code.

¢} Whistle blower policy& Vigil Mechanism

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(8) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7
of Companies (Meeting of Boards and its powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, the company had adopted a whistle blower policy which provides for
a vigil mechanism that encourages and supports its directors and employees to report instances of
unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the company’s code of conduct
policy. It also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use this
mechanism and direct access to the chairman of audit committee in exceptional cases, Policy of
the whistle blower of the Company has been given at the website of the company
athitp://www.admanumfinance.com/Whistle Blower Policy & Vigil Mechanism%20policy.pdf
and attached the same as Annexure Cto this report.

f) Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of women at work place.

The company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibition and redresses of sexual harassment
of women at workplace. The primary objective of the said policy is to protect the women
employees from sexual harassment at the place of work and also provides for punishment in case
of false and malicious representations. No compliant, is received by the company under the said
policy in FY 2020-21,

g) Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation policy (NRE Policy).

The Board has, on the recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committee framed a
Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation policy which lays down the criteria for identitfying the
persons who are qualified to be appointed as directors and, or senior management personnel of the
company, along with the criteria for determination of remuneration of directors, KMP’s and other
employees and their evaluation and includes other matters, as prescribed under the provisions of
section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SERI (LODR) Regulations 2013.
Policy of the Company has been given at the website of the Company  at
bitp://www.admanum{inance.com/Nominatin%20& %20Remunaration®20Policy.pdl. The details
of the same are also covered in Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report.
h) Related Party Transactions Policy

Transactions entered with related parties as defined under section 188(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 23 of SEBI (LODR) Reguiations 2015 during the financial year were mainly
i the ordinary course of business and are not material. The related party transaction policy as
formulated by the company defines the materiality of related party and lavs down the procedures




of dealing with refated party transactions. The details of the same are posted on the Company
website,

(ht‘tp://www.admanumﬂnance.comIRﬁlaied%2()?2-:1‘%\,1‘%;2()'1“;*&11sactim%%Poiicv.pdf‘).

3. Listing of Shares of the Company

The entire equity shares of the company continue to remain listed on BSE Limited (Seript
Code:511359). The company has paid the Annual Listing Fees to BSE Limited for the financial
year 2021-22 on time.

4. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel Directors and KMPs

The Company is having adequate Key Managerial Personnel’s as per requirements of section 203

of the Companies Act, 2013 as well as the SER] (LLODR) Regulations, 2015. During the year,

Following are the changes in the directors and KMPs of the Company:-

1. Resignation by Mr. Kundan Chouhan, Chief Financial Officer w.e.f 31 July, 2020,

2. Appointment of Mr. Sandeep Gehlot as the Chief Financial Officer and categorized as KMP
w.e.f. 19" August, 2020;

3. Confirmation of the appointment of Mr. Sanjeev Sharma as the Director and further designated
as the Whole-time Director of the Company at the AGM held on 30% September, 2020;

4. Re-appointment of Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal as Whole-time Director and Chief Executive
officer and designated as KMP in the AGM held on 30" sept., 2020 for a period from 1™
April, 2021 to 30" June, 2022;

Changes in Directors after the closure of the Financial Year but before the approval of this report:

I. Appointment of Mr. Sahive Alam Khan as an Additional Director in the category of
Independent Director w.e.f 1™ June, 2021 and the Board of Directors has proposes his
confirmation from Additional Director to an Independent Director in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting.;

2. Resignation by Mr. Vishnu Prasad Gupta as Independent Director w.e.f 22" June, 2021.

15. Declaration for Independency of Independent Directors

The Company have received necessary declaration from all the independent directors as required
under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they meet the criteria of
Independence as per the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013, In the
Opinion of the Board, all the independent directors fulfill the criteria of the independency as
required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEB! (LODR) Regulations, 2015, All the
Independent Directors are also registered with the databank maintained by the HCA as per the
requirement of the Companies Act, 2013,

Independent Directors:

Pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, company is having 3 (Three) Independent
Director as at 3 lat March, 2021, including 1 (One) Women Director which are as follows:-

1) CA Aseem Trivedi (DIN: 01244851)

2) Ms. Priyanka Jha (Women Director) (DIN: 07347415)

3) CA Vishnu Gupta (DIN; 01416704) (Resigned w.e.f. 22 June, 2021)




16. Directors seeking confirmation/re-appoinfment in the ensuing General Meeting;
Your Board of Directors has proposes to pass the necessary resolution in the ensuing general
meeting refated to:-
1} Confirmation of the appointment of Mr. Sahive Atam Khan (DIN: 09179685) from an
Additional Director to & Director in the category of Independent Director for a period of §
(Five) years w.e.f. 1% June, 2021,
2} Re-appointment of Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal (DIN: 08390936) as the Whole-time Dircclor
and designated as CEO for a period commencing from 1% April, 2021 1o 30™ june, 2022,
Your Board of directors recommends passing necessary resolutions to that effect as set out in the
notice of the Annual General Meeting and justification for confirmation/re-appointing them is
being annexed in the explanatory statement.

17. Performance Evaluation

The Company has devised a policy for performance evaluation of the Board, Commitiees and
other individual Directors (including  Independent Directors) which include criteria for
performance evaluation of Non-executive Directors and Executive Directors. The evaluation
process inter-alia considers attendance of Directors at Board and committee meetings,
acquaintance with business, communicating inter se hoard members, effective participation,
domain knowledge, compliance which code of conduct, vision and strategy.

The Board carried out an annuval performance evaluation of the Board, Committees, Individual
Directors and the Chairperson. The Chairman of the respective Committees has read the report on
evaluation with the respective committee members. The performance of each committees was
evaluated by the Board, based on report on evaluation receive committees.

The report on performance evaluation of the Individuals Directors was reviewed by the Chairman
of the Board and feedback was given to Directors.

18. Board Meetings

During the FY 2020-21, 7 (Seven) Board Meetings were convened and held. The i ntervening gap
between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the
SEBI {(LODR) Regulations, 2015. The details of the Board meetings held during the year along
with the atiendance of the respective directors there at are set out in the Corporate Governance
Report forming part of this annual report.

19. Significant/ Material orders passed by the Regulator or Court or Tribunals
There were no significant/material orders passed by any regulator or court or tribunal which would
impact the going concern status of the company and its future operations.

26, Internal Audit and Internal Financial Contrel System

The company has appointed an independent firm of Chartered Accountants for conducting the
audit as per the internal audit standards and regulations. The internal auditor reports their findings
to the audit committee of the board. The audit function maintains its independence and objectivity
while carrying out assignments. It evaluates on a continuous basts, the adequacy and effectiveness
of internal control mechanism with interaction of KIMP and functional staff




The company has taken stringent measures to contro! the quality of dishursement of loan and its
recovery to prevent fraud. The company has also taken steps to check the performance of the
functional employees of the company at branch level.

Z1. Secretarial Audit Report

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of
the company has appointed M/s DK, Jain & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, Indore (FRN-
H995MPOGT500) to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the company for the FY 2020-21. The
Secretarial Audit Report for the FY ended 31"March, 2021 is ammexed as Annexure D to this
report. The said report does not contain any material gualification, reservation or adverse remark

during the period under review.

22. Auditor and Auditors Report _

At the 31" Annual General Meeting held on 257 September, 2017, the members had appointed
Mi/s SAP Jain & Associates, (1CAI Firm Registration Number 019356C) Chartered Accountants
as statutory auditors of the company to hold the office from the conclusion of the 31™Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of 36" Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2022.
The Company has received consent and confirmation from Statutory Auditor to the effect that they
are not disqualified to be appointed as Statutory Auditor of the company in terms of the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder. Hence offer themselves eligible to
continue during the year.

Further, the Notes to the Accounts referred to in Auditors Report are seif-explanatory and does not

call for any comment.

23. Cost Audit ; ‘
The company is not required to maintain the Cost Records and not required to conduct Cost Audit.

24. Directors Responsibility Statement
The Director’s Responsibifity Statement referred to Section 134(3)c) and 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31¥2021, the applicable
accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule I to the Act, have
been followed and there is no material departures from the same;

b} The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31% 2021 and of the profir of the
company for the year ended on that date;

¢) The directors had taken proper and suificient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d} The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a “going concern” basis;

e} The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating cffectively; and




f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

25. Corporate Governance & Management Discassion and Analysis

Regulation 34 read along with Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Companies
Act 2013, along with their rules, the corporate governance report, managenent discussion and
analysis, certificate from Practicing Company Secretary regarding non-disqualification, and the
auditor’s certificate regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance is enclosed
herewith as per Annexure - B

26, Details of Fraud

There is no fraud as reported by the Auditors to the Central Government which needs to be
disclosed as per the requirement of the provisions of section 134(3)(ca) of the Companies Act,
2013 during the vear 2020-21.

27. Apnual evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with their rules and SERI
(LODR) Regulations 2015, an Annual Performance evaluation of the Board, the directors
individually as well as the evaluation of the working of the board committees including audit
committee and other committees of the Board of Directors of the company was carried out during
the year and is covered under the corporate governance report forming part of this annual report.

28. Peposits

The Company is a non-deposit taking Category - B, NBFC Company registered with the Reserve
Bank of india. Therefore, provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the company. Further the
Company has not accepted any deposit in contravention of the provisions of the Companies Act,

2013 as well as RBI directions.

29. Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls

The company has an adequate internal financial control backed by sufficient qualified staff,
system software and special software’s. The company has also an internal audit system by the
external agency.

30. Committee of the Board

The Company has duly constituted the following committees as per the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 and SEB1 (LODR) Regulations, 2015:

a) Audit Committee as per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18§ of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations,2015.

b) Stakeholder Relationship Committee as per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 20 of SEB! (LODR) Regulations, 2015,

c) Nomipation and Remuneration Committee as per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

d) Risk Management Comumittee as per Regulation 21 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 201 5.
(Constituted Voluniarily)




The Company has also constituted Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.A
detailed note on the Board and its commitiees is provided under the Corparate Governance Report
section in this report.

31. Disclosure as per terms of Paragraph 13 of “Non-Systemically Important Non-Banking
Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Novms (Reserve Bank)
Pirections, 2015

The desired disclosure is enclosed herewiih as per attached Financial Statements.

32. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Forelgn Exchange Earnings and outgo
Disclosure of particulars required u/s134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) of
Companies (Accounf) Rules, on conservation of energy and technology absorption are not
applicable as the Company is not having any manufacturing activities, There were no foreign
exchange earnings and outgoing during the Financial Year (Previous year Nil).

33. The Details about the policy developed and implemented by the company on CSR
(Corporate Social Responsibility) initiatives taken during the year

The Company doesn’t satisfy the criteria provided under Section 135(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 hence provisions of Section 133 together with rules made there under is not applicable to the
Company during the year under review,

34. Compliance of Reserve Bank of India Guidelines
The Company is having Registration from the RBI to act as NBFC Company and is complying
with the entire Requirement's prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India, from time to time.

35. Change in the nature of business
During the year under review, there was no changes in the nature of the business.

36. Material Changes and Commitments Affecting the Financial Position of the company:
The outbreak of the novel corona virus pandemic (COVID-19) is causing significant discrepancies
i economic activities, the impact of which has been discussed in the Board Report which forms
part of this Annual Report, except the above no material changes and commiimenis affecting the
financial position of the Company occurred during the Financial Year to which these financial
statements relate and the date of report.

37, Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments:

Since, the company is registered as NBFC with RBI, therefore, the disclosures relating thereto are
not applicable on the company. However, the Company has made certain investment and provided
foans to certain corporate during its ordinary course of business. Details of which can be reviewed
in the Financial Statements of the company.

38. Provision of voting by electronic means:
Your Company is providing E-voting facility under section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rutfe 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration} Amendment Rules, 2015, The




ensuing AGM will be conducted through Video Conferencing/OVAM and no physical meeting
will be held, and your company has made necessary arrangements with NSDL to provide facility
for remote e-voting and e-voting at AGM. The details regardin g e-voting facility are provided with
the notice of the Meeting,

39, General:
Your directors state that during the year under review:

a. The Company has not issued shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the
Company under any scheme;

b. The company has not filed any application or there is no application or proceeding pending
against the company under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016 during the year under
review; '

¢. There is no requirement to conduct the valuation by the bank and Valuation done at the time
of one-time Settlement during the period under review;

d. The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards under the Companies
Act, 2013.
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Plaee: Indore



ANNEXURE - A -

Details pertaining to remuneration as required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with rule 5(1) of the companies (Appointment and remuneration of Managerial Personal) Rules, 2014

[YThe % increase in remuneration of each director, chief financial officer, Chief Executive Officer,
Company Secretary or manager, if’ any, in the FY 2020-21, the ratio of the remuneration of each
director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the FY 2020-21 and the
comparison of the remuneration of each key managerial personal (KMP) against the performance of
the company are as under: -

5. Name of | Remuneratio | % inerease in | Ratio of | Comparison of |
No. Director/KMP B of | Remuneration | remuneration | the Remuneration
for financial year | Director/KM | in the Financial | of each | of the KMP
2020-21 P for the | vear 2020-21 Birector  fo | against the
financial nedian performance  of
Year 2020-21 remuneration | the Company
{Rs. in Lacs) of emplovees
I. | Mr. Raees Sheikh © 1039 (-} 7.56% LATX | Profit after  tfax
2. I Mr. Dharmendra ' 8.67 (-3 12.42% 1.31X | increased by
Agrawal 48.14% for the FY
3. Mr. Sanjeey 4.54 {~) 14.50% 0.69X | 2020-21
Sharma
4, Mr. Sandeep 2.96 - e
Ghelot '

2) The median remuneration of the employees of the company during the financial year 2020-21 was
'6.60/-,

3} In the Financial Year, there was an increase of 2.64% Approx in the median remuneration of
cmployees. '

4} There were 4 permanent employees on the rolls of the company as on 31/03/2021.

5} Average % Decrease made in the salaries in the financial year 202021 KMP 11.49%,

6) It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of directors KMP
and other employees,

Registered Office: By Order of the Board

‘ Ad-Manum Finance Limited g
CIN- L52520MP1986PLCO03405 f;é M !
“Agarwal House”, Ground Flo L el LA

5, Yeshwant Colony,
INDORE - 452003 (M.P.)

by, szt

(Sanjeev Sharma)  (Dhariiiendra Agrawal)
Addiional Director Whole-Time-Director & CEO
DIN: 07839822 DIN-08390936

Date : 19" August,2021
Place: Indore



NAME OF THE TOP 18 EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY As on (31st March 2021 )

ANNEXURE-B

PP ' Branch *Employee_Name Department / Domain Designation Employee_
. - Category

1 Jindore  |Dharmendra Agrawal Whole time Director/ CEO  jAsst. Vice President Grade Ii

2 ilndore  iMohd.Raees Sheikh Company Secretary Asst. Vice President Grade 1l

3 |indore Sandeep Gehlot CFO Astt. General Manager Grade i

4 lindore {Sanjeev Sharma Whole-Time-Director Asisstant Managerr Grade 111

* as at 31.03.2021 the company having only above said employees.
For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors of
Ad-Manum Finance Limited

oy

@m.&m@.ﬂﬂi 1)
Additional Direcior
DN 7839822

pate: 19" August 2621

Place; ndore

«‘SESSQ,« ra A prawal)
Whole —Time- Director & CEO
DIN:083590936




ANNEXURE-C

AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

Whistle Blower Policy & Vigil Mechanism

1. Preface Pursuant to Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requircments)
Regulations, 2015 and as per applicable provisions of section 177 (9) of the Companies Act, 2013
requires every listed company shall establish a Whistle Blower policy/Vigil Mechanism for the
directors and employees to report genuine concerns or grievances about unethical behavior, actual |
or suspected fraud or violation of the company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. The Company
has adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Executives (*the Code™),
which lays down the principles and standards that should govern the actions of the Company and its
employees. Any actual or potential violation of the Code, howsoever insignificant or perceived as
such, would be a matter of serious concern for the Company. Such a vigil mechanism shall provide
for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors and employees who avail of such
mechanism and also make provisions for direct access to the Chairperson of Audit Committee in

exceptional cases.

Under these circumstances, Ad-Manum Finance Limited, being a listed Company proposes to
establish a Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism and to formulate a policy for the same.

2. Definitions: The definitions of some of the key terms used in this Policy are given below.
Capitalized terms not defined herein shall have the meaning assigned to them under the Code.

a. “Associates” means and includes vendors, suppliers and others with whom the Company has any
financial or commercial dealings.

b. “Audit Committee” means the Audit Committee of Directors constituted by the Board of
Directors of the Company in accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013,

¢. “Employee” means every employee of the Company (whether working in India or abroad),
including the directors in the employment of the Company. .

d. “Code” means the Whistie Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism Code of Conduct.

e. “Directer” means every Director of the Company, past or present.

f. “Investigators” mean those persons authorized, appointed, consulted or approached by the
Fthics Counselor/Chairman of the Audit Commitiee and include the anditors of the Company and
the police.

g. “Protected Disclosure” means any communication made in good faith that discioses or
demonstrates information that may evidence unethical or improper activity.

h. “Subjeet” means a person against or in relation to whom a Protected Disclosure has been made
or evidence gathered during the course of an investigation.

i. “Whistieblower” means an Employee or director making a Protected Disclosure under this
policy.

3. Seope of this Policy: This Policy intends to cover serious concerns that could have grave impact
on the operations and performance of the business of the Company and malpractices and evenis

which have taken place/suspected to have taken place, misuse or abuse of authority, fraud or




suspected fraud, violation of company rales, manipulations, negligence causing danger 10 public
health and safety, misappropriation of monies, and other matters or activity on account of which
the interest of the Company is affected and formally reported by whistle blowers concerning its
employees. The policy neither releases employees from their duty of confidentiality in the course
of their work, nor is it a route for taking up a grievance about a personal situation.

4. Eligibility: All Employees and directors of the Company are eligible to make Protected
Disclosures under the Policy. The Protected Disclosures may be in relation to matters concerning
the Company.

5. Disqualifications

a. While it will be ensured that genuine Whistle Blowers are accorded complete protection from any
kind of unfair treatment as herein set out, any abuse of this protéction will warrant disciplinary
action.

b. Protection under this Policy would not mean protection from disciplinary action arising out of
false or bogus allegations made by a Whistle Blower knowing it to be false or bogus or with a
mala fide intention.

c. Whistle Blowers, who make any Protected Disclosures, which have been subsequently found to
be mala fide, frivolous or malicious shall be liable to be prosecuted under Company’s Code of

Conduct.

6. Procedure

a. All Protected Disclosures should be addressed to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the
Company for investigation.

b. The contact details of the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company is as under:

Priyanka Jha

Sundar Nagar Main, 250, Sunder Nagar

Sukhliya Indore(M.P.)452010

c. If a protected disclosure is received by any executive of the Company other than Chairman of
Audit Committee, the same should be forwarded to the Chairman of the Audit Committee for
further appropriate action. Appropriate care must be taken to keep the identity of the Whistleblower
confidential,

d. Protected Disclosures should preferably be reported in writing so as to ensure a clear
understanding of the issues raised and should either be typed or writien in a legible handwriting in
English, Hindi or in the regional language of the place of employment of the Whistleblower,

e. The Protected Disclosure should be forwarded under a covering letter which shall bear the
identity of the Whistleblower. The Chairman of the Audit Commitiee shall detach the covering
letter and forward only the Protected Disclosure to the Investigators for investigation.

f. Protected Disclosures should be factual and not speculative or in the nature of a conclusion and
should contain as much specific information as possible to allow for proper assessment of the
nature and extent of the concern and the urgency of a prefiminary investigative procedure.

g. The Whistleblower must disclose his/her identity in the covering letter forwarding such Protected
Disclosure. Anonymous disclosures will not be entertained as it would not be possible to interview
the Whistleblowers. |




7. Birvestigation:

a- All Protected Disclosures reported under this Policy will be thoroughly investigated by Chairman
ofthe Audit Committee of the Company who will investigate / oversee the investigations under the
authorization of the Audit Comimittee. If any member of the Audit Commitice has a conflict of
inferest in any given case, then he/she should recues himself/herself and the other members of the
Audit Committee should deal with the matter on hand. In case where a company is not required 1o
constitute an Audit Committee, then the Board of directors shall nominate a director to play the role
of Audit Committee for the purpose of vigil meehanism to which other directors and employees
may report their concems.

b. The Chairman of the Audit Committee may at its discretion, consider involvin g any Investigators
for the purpose of investigation.

c. The decision to conduct an mvestigation taken by the Chairman of the Audit Comniitice is by
itself not an accusation and is to be ireated as a neutral fact-finding process. The outcome of the
investigation may not support the conclusion of the Whistleblower that an im proper or unethical act
was committed,

d. The identity of a subject will be kept confidential to the extent possible given the legitimate
needs of law and the investigation,

e. Subjects will normally be informed of the allegations at the outset of a formal investigation and
have opportunities for providing their inputs during the investigation.

f. Subjects shall have a duty to co-operate with the Chairman of the Audit Committee or any of the
Investigators during investigation to the extent that such co-operation will not compromise self-
incrimination protections available under the applicable laws.

g. Subjects have a right to consult with a person or persons of their choice, other than the Fthics
Counselor/Investigators and/or members of the Audit Commiitee and/or the Whistleblower.
Subjects shall be free at any time to engage counsel at their own cost to represent them in the
investigation proceedings.

h. Subjects have a responsibility not to interfere with the investigation. Evidence shall not be
withheld, destroyed or tampered with, and witnesses shall not be influenced, coached, threatened or
intimidated by the Subjects. ' '
i.  Unless there are compelling reasons not to do so, Subjects will be given the opportunity to
respond to material findings contained in an investigation report. No allegation of wrongdoing
against a Subject shall be considered as maintainable unless there is good evidence in suppart of the
allegation. j. Subjects have a right 1o be informed of the outcome of the investigation. If allegations
are noi sustained, the Subject should be consulted as to whether public disclosure of the
investigation results would be in the best interest of the Subject and the Company.

k. The investigation shall be completed normally within 45 days of the receipt of the Protecred
Disclosure

8. PROTECTION
8.1 No unfair treatment will be meted out to a Whistle Blower by virtue of his/ her having reported

a Protected Disclosure under this policy. The company, as a policy, condemns any kind of
discrimination, harassment, victimization or any other unfair employment practice being adopted
against Whistle Blowers. Complete protection will, therefore, be given to Whistle Blowers against
any unfair practice like retafiation, threat or intimidation of termination / suspension of service,
disciplinary action, transfer, demotion, refusal of promotion or the like including any direct or -
indirect use of authority to obstruct the Whistle Blower’s right {o continue to perform his duties /




functions including making further Protected Disclosure. The Company will take steps to minimize
difficulties, which the Whistle Blower may experience as a result of making the Protected
Disclosure. Thus, if the Whistle Blower is required to give evidence in criminal or disciplinary
proceedings, the Company will arange for the Whistle Blower o receive advice about the
procedure, etc. ,

8.2 A Whistie Blower may report any vioiation of the above clause to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee, who shall investigate into the same and recommend suitable action to the management.
8.3 The identity of the Whistle Blower shall be kept confidential to the extent possible and
permitted under faw. 8.4 Any other Employee assisting in the said investigation shail also be
protected to the same extent as the Whistle Blower,

9. SECRECY / CONFIDENTIALITY

9.1 The complainant, Members of Audit Commitiee, the Subject and everybody involved in the
process shall: .

$.2 Maintain confidentiality of all matters under this Policy

&.3 Discuss only to the extent or with those persons as required under this policy for completing the
process of investigations.

9.4, Not keep the papers unattended anywhere at any time

9.5 Keep the electronic mails / files under password.

10. DECISION: If an investigation leads the Chairman of the Audit Committee to conclude that an
improper or unethical act has been committed, Chairman of the Audit Committee shall recommend
to the management of the Company to take such disciplinary or corrective action as he may deem
fit. It is clarified that any disciplinary or corrective action initiated against the Subject as a result of
the findings of an investigation pursuant to this Policy shall adhere to the applicable personnel or
staff conduct and disciplinary procedures.

If the report of investigation is not to the satisfaction of the complainant, the complainant has the
right to report the event to the appropriate legal or investigating agency. A complainant who makes
false allegations of unethical & improper practices or about alleged wrongful conduct of the subject
to the Whistle Officer or the Audit Committee shall be subject to appropriate disciplinary action in
accordance with the rules, procedures and policies of the Company.

11. REPORTING: The Chairman of the Audit Committee shall submit a report to the Audit
Commitiee on a regular basis about all Protected Disclosures refersed to him/her since the last
report together with the results of investigations, if any.

12, ACCESS TO CHAIRMAN OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE: The Whistle Blower shali

have right to access Chairman of the Audit Committee directly in exceptional cases and the
Chairman of the Audit Committee is authorized to prescribe suitable directions in this regard.

13. COMMUNICATION: A whistle Blower policy cannot be effective unless it is properly
communicated to employees, Therefore, the policy is published on the website of the company.




#4. RETENTION OF DOCUMENTS: All Protected disclosures in writing or documented along
with the results of Investigation relating thereto, shall be retained by the Company for a period of 7
(seven) years or such other period as specified by any other law in force, whichever is more.

15. ADMINISTRATION AND REVIEW OF THE POLICY: A quarterly siatus report on the
total number of compliant received, if any during the period with summary of the findings of Audit
Committee and corrective steps taken should be send to the Chairman of the company. The
Company Secretary shall be responsible for the administration, interpreiation, application and
review of this policy.

16, AMENDMENT: The Company reserves its right to amend or modify this Policy in whole or in

part, at any time without assigning any reason whatsoever. However, no such amendment or
modification will be binding on the Employees and Directors unless the same is notified to them in

writing.
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Company Secrefaries

£8 (D) Dilip Kumar Jain
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Form MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FORTHEF INANCIAL YEAR ENDED 35+ i‘%‘?:"ﬁi{f?& 2031
[Pursuant to section 20471} of the Companies 4ci, 3013 and Rule ¥ of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules. 30} 47
To,
The Moembers,
Ad- Munum Finance Limited
“Agarwal House™ Ground F loor,
5, Yeshwant Colony,
Indore (M.} 452007

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the comphiance of applicable SHHHORY provisions and (he
adherence 1o pood COTpOrate governance practices by Ad-Banum Finance Limited (hen
(“the Company™), Seeretarial Audit was conducted in a manner tha provided us a reasonable b for

evaluating the corporate c.ﬂndu{:t's:’stat.ulcw compliances and EXPIESSing our opinion therear

imifter calied

s ifed andg

Based on our verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minutes Books, Forms and Reurs
other records maintained by the Company and aiso the information provided by the Comipany, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretaria] audit, the explanutions and
clarifications given 10 us and the Tepresentations made by the Management considering the relaxations
granted by the Minisiry of Corporate Affairs and the SEBI warranted due 10 the spread of the COVID. 10
pandemic, we hereby report that in:our opinion, the Company has, during the audit pering covering the
Financial year endeg 315 March, 2021 (“Audit Period™)complied with the STAIULOTY provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechaniss iy place 10
the extent, in the nianner and subject o the reporting made hereinafier

We have examined the books, papers, minue books, forms and rerurns filed and other records 1
by the Company for the finuncial vear ended on 31 Mareh, 2027, according to the provisions of
(iy  The Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) and the rutes made thereunder;

(i} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1936 ¢ “BCRA  and the rules made therpg

(iii}  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulaticns and By-laws franied thereunder:

{ivi Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 ang the rides and regulations nde ther
extent of Foreign Direct nvestment, Overseas Direct Investment and | CKterna
Borrowings.

vl () The following Regulations and Guidelines preseribed under the Securifies and Exchy

Board of lndiz Act, 1992 (‘SER1 Act’); —

{a) The SER; {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2071 ;

(b) The SEB! (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 20715 as amended from time o gme;

{¢}) The SEBI (Registrars to an Issue ang Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1903 reparding
the Companies Act and dealing with elient:

(i} Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidetines preseribed under the Securitics and
Exchange Roard of India Act, 1992 (*SERI Act'y were not applicable 1o the Company us there
WCre 10 Such transaction/instances during the financial year under report; -

(8} The SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requiremenis) Regudations, 2016

{0} The SEB) (Emplovee Siock Optien Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)

Guidelines, 169G,

{ci The SEBI (1ssye and Listing of Debt Sevuriiies) Regutations, 2008

{d} The SEBI {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009: and

&) TheSEBI (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1908,

£01-402, 4ih Foor, Siver fi.f*x. ?{éza, Jenjirwala Chouraha, Near Curewel!l Hospital, Indore - 457 004 TR
' Ph (0) 0731+ 4972275 Mot 942506202
E-risk ; Gijaingdainis.com
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(v} The Company s 5 NonB anking Finaneisl Company
well as investments in securities, therefore the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and cides
directions issued for the NBFC Companies are :}zihiﬁ_ficd;_}}' appiicable 1o ihe .t;,m'ssp:-;m;y,

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

{1} Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretarics of India under the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013; and

(i} The SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time.

During the peried under review the Comgpany has complied with the provisions of e 40 HQulee,

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, ete. mentioned and there are no such obsenations winch are

specifically reguired 10 be mentioned zﬂ;mrding to the provisions of law,

We further report ¢hind the Board of directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors, Further that, duting the period
under review the following changes occurred in the Directorship of the COMpany:
i, Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal was re-appointed as the Whole-time Director {or 8 period from ¥
April, 2020 to 31% March, 2021;
i, Mr. Sandeep Gehlot was appointed as CFO w.e.f 19% August, 2020.

Adeqguate notice was given 1o al! the direstors to schedule the Board Feémiﬁgq and agenda were also sent st
least seven days in advance, and a: system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participasion at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the
minutes of the meetings of the Board of directors and Commiitee of the Board, as the case may be

Based on the records and process explained 1o us for compliances under the provisions of other spegific
Acts applicable to the Company, we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the
Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and enswre compliance
with applicabile laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

This report is 10 be read with our lefter of even date which is annexed as Annexure Fand fosm. o ineral
part of 1his repost.

We further report that during the audit puiod of the Company there were nio certain speciic events

which have bearing on company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, rezaiations,

guidelinegs, standards ete. except the following: -

1Y The operations of the business activities were closed from 1% April, 2020 il 5% June, 2020 dm 165
nationwide lockdown pursuant fo the COVID-19 Pandemic and necessary disclos ures therea
given to the BSE Lid. as required under the Regulation 30 of the SEB1 {LODR) Regulations, 2015,

For, DK JAIN & CO.
COMPANY SECRETARIES
FRN No. i 9%%?66%{){5

PROPRIETOR
FCS 3565

P 2382

Pesr review: 743/2020
UDIN: FOU3S65C000602075
Place: Indere

Date: 9" July, 2021
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Aunnexure - I to the Secretarial Audit Report

The Mesnbers,

Ad- Manum Finance Limited

“Agarwal House” Ground Floor,

5, Yeshwant Colony,

Indore (M.P)) 452003

Crarvepoit of even date i3 o be read along with this iuiei

{.

¥
o

Maintenance of secretarial vecord is the responsibility of the management of the company, Cur
responsibility is to express an opinlon on these secrefarial records based o our audiy,

We have followed the audit practices and processes a5 were appropriate {0 oblain reasonable assurance
about the correciness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done o jest basis
to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records, We believe thai the processes and
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for pur opinion.

We lave not verified the correctness and appropriatensss of reatment of varicus fax
payment thergof, vompliance of the applicable scvounting standards, fnancial records i
Accounts of ‘the company as the same is subject fo the statutory audit being perior
independent auiditors,

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation and also relied about the
compiiance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events ete.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate. and other applicable laws, rules. regulations,
guidelines, standards efe., are the responsibility of management. Our examination was fimited fo the
vertfication of procedures on fest basis,

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as fo the future viability of the company o el e
efficacy or-effectiveness with which the management has condueted the affairs of the company

We do nof take any responsibility for any person if taking any commercial, financial or investmem
decision based on our secretarial audit report as aforesaid, and they neaed o take independent advice or
decision as per thelr own satisfaction.
We have relied on electronic/soft.copies of documents as produced for verification of complizncas of
various faws due to the COVID-19 Pandemic. However, the Company Secretary of the Company has
visited to our office and has provided necessary information and explanation as was desired by us,

For, D.K. JAIN & CO.

COMP

NY SECRETARIES

FRIN No\ 11995MPO57500

C8 (D) B, K. Mm
PROPRIETOR
FCS 35658

2P 2382

Peer review: T43/2020

gw “TAIN

4\

DDIN: FOO3565C000602075
Place: Indore
Date: 9% July, 2021




ANNEXURE-E

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
{(Annexed with the Board’s Repori for the vear ended 31/03/2021)

In accordance with Regulation 34 read along with Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 201 5and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 alongwithrules made thereunder and some of
the best practices followed on Corporate Governance, the report containing the details of corporate
governance systems and processes at Ad-Manum Finance Limited is as under:

I.Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governapce:

The Ad-Manum Finance Limited: (Ad-Manum)is Commitied to the adoption of best governance
practices. The Company recognizes the ideals and importance of Corporate Governance, believe on
the Four Pillar of the Corporate Govemnance te Accountability, Responsibility, Fairness and
Transparency and  followed  fair  business  &coroporate  practices/acknowledges  its
responsibilities,while dealing with/towards, all stakeholders including customers, employees,
regulatory authorities, shareholders and society at large.

Good Corporate Governance acis as a catalyst for consistent growth of an organization. It is the
adoption of best business practices which ensure that the Company operates not oaly within
regulatory framework, but is also guided by ethics.

Your Company is compliant with the all the provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 applicable
to the company since 1™ December 2015.

2. Board of Directors :

(a) Composition & Category of Directors:

The Board of Directors comprises highly renowned professionals drawn from diverse fields. They
bring with them a wide range of skills and experience to the Board, which enhances the quality of the
Board’s decision-making process. The brief profile of the Company’s Board of Directors is as under:

Name of CA Aseerii *CA Vishnu Shri Mrs. Shri Sanjeev

Directors Trivedi Gupia Dharemndia Priyanka Jha | Sharma
(DIN: (DIN: Agrawal {DIN: {DIN:
01244851) 01416704) (DIN:08380936) | 07347415) 07839822)

Date of Birth 15/07/1971 01/02/1967 09/12/1970 18/10/1991 27/07/1981

Date of {1/04/2019 01/04/2019 01/04/2020 30/0372019 13A03/2020

Appointment in

ihe current term

Expertise / Accounts & Accounts & Information Accounts & Legal

Experience in Finance Finance Technology & Marketing

specific functional Accounts

areas

Qualification Chartered Chartered Graduate in BSC & MBA BALLDB
Accountant Accountant Science (Math.)

No, & % of Q0 v 0 0 0

Equity Shares

held ,

List of outside Assemn Trivedi | Falodi Corporate | - Availabie Archana Coal

Company’s Consulting Consultant Finance Pyt Lid.

directorship held Pvt. Ltd. Private Limited Limited. Stewardship

including name of (Listed Co.) Advisory Pvi.

Listed Company | Ltd.




Chairman / Member ofi- Member oft- - Chairperson -
Mamber of the DiAudit Praudis o
Commitiees of the Committes Cormmitiee 1} Audi
Board of DiStakeholders | 2)Stakeholders Cormitics
Directors of the Relationship Relationship 2Stakeholders
Company Commitiee | Comuniftee Relationship
3 Nomination | 3}Nomination & Commiitee
& Remuneration 3)Namination
Remuneratio Committee &
n Commities Remuneratio
n Committee
Chairman / - - - Chairperson of | -
Member of the the following
Commitiees of the comimitiees in
Board, of other ‘ Available
Companies in Finance Lid:-
which he/she is 1) Audit
director Committee
2) Stakeholders
Relationship
Commiitee
3) Nomination
&
Remuneratio
. n Committes
Directors Interse N.A. NLA. N.A. N.A. N.A.

* Mr. Vishnu Prasad Gupia, has resigned from the Board as well as from the post of Independent
director w.e.f 22" June, 2021,
(b) Attendance Record of Directors:

Name of Directors No. of | No. of | Last  AGM | Other Committee
Board Board whether Directorships | Membership/
Meetings | Meetings attended Chairman®
held - Aftended

Mr, Dharmendra Agrawal 7 7 Yes 0 -

CA Aseem Trivedi 7 5 No ] 2

CA Vishnu Gupta 7 3 No ] 2

Ms, Priyanka Jha 7 5 Yes 1 2

Mr. Sanjeev Sharma 7 7 No 2 ~

During the financial vear 2028-2021 the Board of Directors meeting was held 7(Seven} times 08-06-
2020, 25-67-2620, 19-98-202¢, 15-09-2020, 12-11-2026, 09-02-2021 and 31-03-2021.

(¢} Induction and Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors:

On appointment, the concerned Director is issued 2 Letter of Appointment setiing ouvt in detail, the
terms of appointment, duties, responsibilities and expected time commitments the same are posted on
the website of the companyhttp//www.admanemfinance.com/others. pdf’ Details of Familiarisation
Programmes imparted to Independent Director can be accessed from the website of the company and
the web link for the same s
(http:/Awww.admanum{inance,com/Familarization _programme detail.pdf).

(&) Separate Meeting of Independent Director:

As stipulated by the code of Independent Director underSchedule 1V of the Companies Act, 2013, a
separate meeting of the Independent Director of the company held 9" Day of February, 2021 to
review the performance of Non-Independent Director (including the Chairman) and the Board as
whole. The Independent Director also reviewed the quality,content and timeliness of the flow of
information between the Management and the Board and its Commitiees which s necessary 1o
effectively and reasonably perform and discharge their duties.

{e} Code of Conduct:
The Board has adopied the code of conduct for all its Directors and Senjor Management which has

d senior management personnel

=
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been displayed on the Company’s website, Al Board membe




liave affirmed compliance with the code on annual basis. A declaration to this effect by CEO of the

LCompany torms part of this Annual Report.

{6) Prevention of Insider Trading Code:

Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested to please refer Board Report.

(2)List of core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the board of directors as required in

the context of ifs business(es) and sector(s) for it to function effectively and those actually

available with the board, '

The following is the list of core skifls / expertise / competencies identified by the Board of Directors

as required in the context of the Company’s business and that the said skills are available with the

Board Members:

a) Knowledge on Company’s businesses, policies and business culture major risks / threats and
potential opportunities and knowledge of the industry in which the Company operates.

b} Behavioural skills - atfributes and competencies to use their knowledge and skilis to contribute
effectively to the growth of the Company,

¢} Financial, Auditing, Taxation and Management skills,

d} Technical / Professional skills and specialized knowledge in relation to Company’s business.

(h) Matrix Setting out Skills / Expertise / Competencies:.

Skills / Expertise /| Shri Shri Sanjeev | Ms.Privanka | CA Ascem | CA Vishnu
Competencies Dharmendra Sharma,Wh | Jha, Trived: Prasad Gupta,
Agarwal Whole | ole-time Independent Independent Independent
- time Director | Director Director Director Director
and CEO
Knowledge on Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Company’s
businesses
Behavioural skills Yes Yes N.A. N.A, N.A.
Financial, Auditing,
Taxation and Yes N.A. Yes Yes Yes
Management skills.
Technical /
Professional -slfiiis Ves NA Ves Veos Yes
and specialized
knowledge

(i) Confirmation that in the opinioin of the Board, the Independent Director fulfill the condition
specified in this regulation and are independent of the Management:

All Independent Directors has given disclosure as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and
pisting Regulations that they are independent of the management and the Masagement do hereby
confirm there independency.

(j) Detailed Reason for resignation of Independent Director who resigns before the expiry of his
tenure alongwith the confirmation by such director that there are no other material reason
other than those provided:

During the year under review, No Independent Director has resigned from the Board.

(k) Disclosures:

A. Subsidiary Companies: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested to please
refer Board Report.

B. Related Party Transactions: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested to
please refer Board Report.

C. Providing voting by Electronic Means,

Your Company is providing E-voting facility under Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR)Regulation, 2015
and Companies Act, 2013, The defails regarding e-voting facility is being given with the notice of the
Meeting,

D. Strictures and Penalties

No strictures or penaltics have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or by the
Securities and Exchange Board of Indiz (SEBI) or by any statutory authority on any matters related to
capital markets during the last three years.




E. Compliance with Indian Accouniing Standards

in the greparation of the Haancial stetements, the Company B
Standards as notified. The significant accounting policies which are consistently applied have been
sef out in fhie Notes 1o the Financial Statements.

F. Vigil Mechanism/Whistie Blower Policy: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are
requested to please refer Board Report

G. Proceeds from public issues, righis issue, prefereniial issues, efe,

The Company has not raised money through an issue (public issues, rights issues, preferential issues
gte.) during the year under review,

H. Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ Unclaimed Suepense Account:

There is no equity shares lyving in the demat suspense account/ Unclaimed Suspense Account.

L CEQ/CYO Certification:

The CEQ and the CFO have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(8) of SEBI
(1.ODR) Regulation, 2015, The said certificate is annexed and forms part of the Annual Report.

J. Secretarial Compliance Repori:

SEBI vide its Circutar No. CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated 8" February, 2019 read with Regulation
24(A) of the SEBI {LODR) Regulation, 2015, directed listed entities to obtain Annual Secretarial
Compliance Report from a Practicing Company Secretary for compliance of all applicable SEBI
Regulations and circulars/guidelines issued thereunder. The said Secretarial Compliance Repoit is in
addition to the Secretarial Audit is required to be submitted to Stock Exchanges within 60 days of the
end of the financial year. The Company has obtained the services of CS (Dr.) DKL Jain (M. No. 3565
& CP No. 2382), Practicing Company Secrefary for providing required Compliance Report for the
year ended 31> March, 2021 and filed with the BSE Ltd. as required.

K. Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary for Non Dis-qualification of Directors:

As required under Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI (JLODR) Regulation, 2015, the Company has
obtained a certificate from CS (Dr.) DX Jain (FCS 3565 CP No.2382), propriefor of M/s. DK, Jain
& Co., Practicing Company Secrétaries, certifying that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of the
Company by the Securities and Exchange Board of India/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such
statutory authorify is attached as Annexure to the Corporate Governance Heport,

L. Where the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any Commitfee of the Board
which is Mandaiorily required, in the relevant financialyear:

There are no such instances where, the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any
committee of the Board. ;

M. Disclosure relating to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition '
and Redressal) 2ed,2013:

The Company has in place an efiective mechanism for dealing with complainis relating to sexual
harassment at workplace. Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested to please
refer Board Report.

M. Disclosure of non-compliance by the Company:

There has been no instance of non-compliance on any matter related to the capital markets, during the
last two years.

(. Unclaimed Dividend and transfer of shares to the IEPF Authority

The dividend for the under noted wvears, if remaining unclaimed for seven years, will be statutorily
transferred to the Invesior Education and Protection fund (IEPF) in accordance with the schedule
given below. Communication has been sent by the Company to the Shareholders advising them
to take appropriate steps to realize the same, Attention is drawn that the unclaimed dividend
for the year 20813-14 is due for transfer to IEPF on 01/11/2021.0Once unclaimed dividend is
transferred to IEPF, no claim shall lie in respect thereof with the Company.

[ AN § SO SEPY S SU S o
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Financial Dividend Piate of Declaration | Unciasimed  dividend | Due for iransfer io
Year Identification | of Dividend as on 31/03/2021 1EPF
no.
2013-14 28" AGM 25/09/2014 160712.00 01/11/2021
2014-15 20" AGM 30/09/2015 165802.00 06/11/2022




In accordance with the pmvmon of Companies Act, 2013 the Company has i;“amfurw 8604 Lqmiy

shares of Ka. 10/~ eachs w the 1EPF z‘minu;uy as por the requiremnent of twe 12

the dividend declared by the company in the year 2012413,

The Company has uploaded on its website the details of unpaid or unclaimed amounts lying with the

Company as on date of last Annual General Meeting {30/09/2020) and details of shares transferred 10

IEPF during financial year 2020-21. The aforesaid details are put on the Company’s website and can

be aceessed on the website of the IEPY Auilmniy {(www.iepf.gov.in}. The voting rights on the shares

transferred to IEPF Authority shall remain frozen till the rightful owner claims the shares.

P, Total fees for all services paid by the company and its subsidiary on a consolidated basis, to

the statutory auditors and all entities in the netweork of which the statufory auditor is a part.

The company does not have any subsidiary company.

Compliance  Under Non-Mandatory/Discretionary Requirements Under the Listing

Repulations:

The Company complied with all mandatory requirements and has adopted non-mandatory

requirement as per details given below:

A, The Board:

The Company does not have Non-Executive Chairman.

B. Shareholder’s Rights: '

The quarterly and half vearly results are published in the newspaper, displayed on the website of the

Company and are sent (o the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed. The haif-

yearly results are not separately circulated to the shareholders.

C.Audit Qualification:

The auditors have not qualified the financial statement of the Company. The Company continues to

adopt best practices in order to ensure unqualified financial statements.

D. Reporting of Internal Auditor:

The Internal Auditors of the Company report {0 the Audit Committee.

3. Audit Commitfee

(A) During the year there is no change in the constitution of Audit Commiitee. The terms of reference

stipulated by the Board of Directors to the Audit Committee are, as confained in the Regulation 18

read with Part C of Schedule I of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations,2015 and Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013read with the rules made

thereunder,major of which are as follows:

1. oversight of the listed entity’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

Yrules on account of

2. recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
Company;

3, approval of payment to statutory auditos’s for any other services rendered by the statutory
auditors; '

4, reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon
before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

a. matiers, required to be inciuded in the Director’s Responsibility Statements to be included
in the Board’s report in terms of clause (C) of sub section 3 of section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013;

b. changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

¢. major accounting u]u;bs involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by |
management,

d. significant adjustments made in the financial staternents arising out of audit findings;

e. compliance with listing and other legal requirement relating to financial statements;

f.  disclosure of any related party transactions;

g modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

5. reviewing, with the managcmcnt the quarterly financial statements before submission to the
board for approval;

6. reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application  of
fundsraised through an issue (poblic issue, rights issue preferential issue, ete.) the statement of

WA

funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer dogument / prospectus/ notice and




agency monitormy the utilisation of proceeds of a pubhic

or righits 2, 2 T AR e PRCOIT 2 1 the board o take up st
matier;

7. veview and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
Process; '

8. approval or and subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties;
9. scrutiny of mmier-corporate loans and investment;
10. valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary;
11. evatuation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
12. reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of

the internal conirol systems;

3. reviewing the adequacy of infernal audit function, if any, including the structure of the nternal
audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting
structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

14. discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on;

15. reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors intc matters where
there is suspected fraud of irregularity or a failure of infernal controi sysiems of a material nature
and reporting the matter to the board;

16. discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

17. to look inio the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment fo the depositors, debenture
holders, share holders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

18. to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

19. approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience
and background, etc. of the candidate

20. carrying out any other function as in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

21. Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in
thesubsidiary exceeding rupees 100 Crores or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever
is lower including existing loans / advances / investments existing as on the date of coming into
force of this provision.

22. Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and mmpact of schemes involving merger,
demerger, amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders.

The Audit Committee reviews the following information:

1. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and resuiis of operations;
2. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Commitiee)
submifted by management,
3. Management fetters/letiers of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;
4, Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and
5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal audifor shall be
subject to review bythe Audit Conumittee.
6. statement of deviations:
» quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, 1f appficable,
submifted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1).
¥ amnual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document/ prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7).

(B) Constitution and Composition:

The terms of reference of the audit committee are extensive and include all that is mandated in

regulations 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchange and Provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 along with their rules. The Company has complied with the requirements of

regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as regards composition of the Audit Committee.




During the vear, the Committee hag me‘( & fimes {@8 862020, I5.67.2020, 19.08.1028, 15.09.2028,
iZ2.14 jﬁ‘?% and 89822621 The detnily composition and attendance of the members of the Audis

LA 3

Committee in the meetings are ag i"oligws:

Nanie Fosition Meetings Held Meetings Attended
Ms, Priyanka Jha Independent- Chairperson 6 6
CA Vishnu Gupta Independent-Member 6 4
CA Aseern Trivedi Independent -Member G S

CS M. R. Sheikh Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the committee.
Ms. Privanka Jha Chairperson of the Aundit Committee was present at the last Annual General
Meeting to answer the sharcholder queries.

4. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

A) Terms of Reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

The Committee is empowered 1o -

1. To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to appointment and remuneration for
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other senior employees;

2. To formulate criteria for evaluation of the members of the Board of Directors including
independent Direciors, the Board of Directors and the Committees thereof,
3. To devise policy on Board Diversity;

4. To identify persons, qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management In accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their
appointment and where necessary, their removal;

5. To formulate policy ensuring the following:

a. The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate directors of the qualify required to run the Company successfully,

b. Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks, and

c. Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management involves a
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of ihe Company and its goals;

d. Recommendation to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior
management.

6. To design Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for Executive/ Whole Time
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel including pension rights and any other compensation
paymest;

7. To determine, peruse and finalize terms and conditions including remuneration payable fo
Executive/ Whole Time D1rc,<,101s and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company from time to
time;

& To review, amend or rafify the existing ferms and condifions including remuneration payable o
Executive/Whole Time f}ircgtors Senior Management Personnel and Key Managerial Personnel
of the Company;

9. Any other matter as may be assigned by the Board of Directors.

B) Composition:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 alongwith their rules

and the Regulations 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. The Nomination and Remuneration

Commiitee met 5 times in the financial year 2020-2021 (i.e. on 25.07.2020, 19.08.2020, 12.11.2020,

09.02.2021 and 31.03.2021).

Name Position | Designation Meeting Held | Meeting
Attended

Ms. Privanka Jha Chairperson Independent- Chairperson 5 )

CA Vishnu Gupta Member Independent-Member 5 1

CA Aseem Trivedi Member independent -Member 5 4

All the members of the remuneration committee are non-executive and md»pundum directors. The
Broad terms of referenice of E\iemmdtmn and Remuneration Commitie etermine on behalfl of




the Board of Directors of the Comy

sharcholders with agreed tenms of
reference, the Company’s policy oo )
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C) Performance Evaluation for Independent Directors:

Pursuant to the Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with their rules and as stipufated under
Regulation 25 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors adopied a formal
mechanism for evaluating its performance and as well as that of its Commitiees and Individual
Directors. A structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Boards functioning such as
Compasition of the Board & commiitices, experience & competencies, performance of specific duties
& obligations, governance issues efc.

5 Remuneration of Directors:

Criteria of making payment to Non-executive Directors

The company formulated Policy for Remuneration to Directors and KMP and the same is disclosed
onthewebsiteathitp://www.admanumf{inance.comy/Nomination%20and%20Remuneration
%20Policy.pdf

Details of the remuneration paid to the Non-Executive Directors during the vear under review
are as under: "

Name Sitting Fee (Rs.) Other Payment Total (Rs.) &

CA Vishnu Gupfa 6000 - 000

CA Aseem Trivedi 8000 - 8000

Ms. Priyanka Jha 8000 - 8000
Details of the remuneration paid to the Executive Directors during the vear under review are as
under:

Name of Directors : Amt. (in 0007} | Period of appointment

Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal (Whole-Time-Director & 1040.74 | Re-Appointed  w.e.f 01/04/2021 as

CEQ) Remuneration and Perquisites {Whole-Time-Director& CEQ)

Mr. Sanjeev Sharma (Whole-Time-Director) 540.44 ; Appointed wef  13/03/2020 as

- Remuneration and Perquisites (Whole-Time-Director)

6. Stakeholder Relationship Committee
The terms of reference mandated by your Board, which is also in line with the statutory and
regulatory requirements are:

1. Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the company inciuding complaints refated 1o

transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual repori, non-receipt of declared dividends,

issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings efc.

Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by sharcholders.

Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the company in respect of various

services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

4. Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the company for reducing the quantum of
unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory
notices by the shareholders of the company.

During the year, the Committee has met 4 times (25.07.2020, 15.08.2020, 12.11.2020 and

09.02.2021).The details composition and attendance of the members of the Stakeholder Relationship

Committee in the meetings are as follows:

r,
A

(¥5)

Name Position Meetings Held Meetings Attended
Ms. Priyvanka Jha Independent- Chairperson | 4 4
CA Vishnu Gupta Independent-Member 4 3
CA Aseem Trivedi Independent -Member 4 3

During the year 2020-2], No complaini were received, hence ouistanding compiaints as on 31%March,
202} were NIL.

7.The company was not required to hold and conduct any CSR commitiee during the period under
Feview,




%, General Body Meetings: e

Year Rieeiings held | baestion Date Time No.  of
Special
Resolution
passed
2017-18 | Annual General Hotel Surya, 5/5, Nath | 28/09/2018 11:00AM 5(Five)
Meeting Mandir Road, Indore (MP}
2018-19 | Annual General Hotel Suwrya, 5/5, Nath { 36/09/2019 HHO00AM 1{One)
Meeting Mandir Road, Indore {MP)
2019-20 | Annual General VC/OAVM for  which | 30/09/2020 P1:00AM 3H{Three)
Meeting purposes  the  Registered
office at “Agarwal House,
Ground Floor, 5, Yeshwant
Colony, Indore-452003
{M.P.} shall be deemed as the
venue of the AGM

During the vear ended on 31" March 2021, no extra ordinary general meeting and Postal Ballot was
held. '

9, Means of Commmunication

The quarterly and half yearly financial results of the Company are, in compliance of Regulation 33
and Regulation 47 of SEBI (1LODR) Regulations 2015, published in the Free Press (English edition)
and Choutha Sansar (Hindi edition), a local vernacular news edition at the place where the registered
office of the Company is situated.

The Company’s Quarterly and Half yearly results in addition to being published in the newspapers are
also provided on receipt of an individual request from the shareholders.Results and Annual Reports of
the Company are displayed on the Company’s Website: www.admanumfinance.com.The Annual
Report is posted individually to all the members entitled to receive a copy of the same.

10. General Sharcholder Information
Annual General Meeting “Thursday, the 30" September 2021 at 11:.30 AM through VC/OAVM

Day, Date, Time and Venue for which purposes the Registered office at “Agarwal House, Ground
Floor, §, Yeshwant Colony, Indore {M.P.) 452003 shall be deemed as

the venue of the AGM

Financial Year 1 2020-21
Financial Calendar (tentative)

Results for the 1 Quarter : | On or Before 14™August, 2021
Results for the 2™ Quarter : | On or before 14" Nov., 2021
Resulis for the 3" Quarter : | On or before 14" Feb,2022
Resuits for the 4™ Quarter : | On or Before 30% May 2022

24" September, 2021 Friday to 30" September,2021, Thursday (both
“days inclusive),

Remote e-Voling e September, 2021(9:00a.m.), Monday 1o 29" September,2021 (5:00
pan.) Wednesday

Listing on Stock Exchanges ;1 BSE Lid.

Prate of Book closure

Stock Code

For BSE : 1 511359

Demat ISIN Number : FINESS6DOT01T
Board Meeting for | : | 28"May,2021

consideration of Annual
Accounts for the financial year

2020-21 :

Cutoff date for E-voting : | 23" September, 2021, Thursday

Posting/mailing  of  Annual | : | before 7% September,2021
Report

Registered Office “Agarwal House”, Ground Floor, 3, Yeshwant Colony, Indore(id.i)

S




1 A52003 Ph.: 91-731-4714000,Fax: 91-731-4714090

Compstiancs Cficer

Company Secretary

et
it

8 Mohd, Raees Sheikh

Registrars and Share Transfer
Agents

Anlat Consultancy Pvr, [4d,,

Plot No.60, Electronic Complex,

Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.} 452010

Tel: 0731- 4065797, 4065799

Fax: 0731~ 4065798

Email: complianced@ankitoniine.com: investorf@ankitonline.com

Serutinizer for E-voting

¢ | CS Ishan Jain (M. No. 9978 & CP No. 13032), Practicing Company

Secretary

Share Transfer System

Due to amendment in SEBI(LODR) Regulation, 2015 from 1" April,
2019 no physical transfer of shares allowed except some cases

Commodity price risk  or N.A.
foreign exchange risk and
hedging activity
Plant Location 1 Nl
Credit Rating : | Nil

Market Price Data* ‘
Month BSE LAd.  Per shure)

Menth’s High Price Manth's Low Price

April’ 2020 10.99 9.19 |
May’ 2020 9.19 7.86
June® 2020 14.73 8.66
July’ 2020 17.49 13.71
August’ 2020 17.95 16.50
September® 2020 17.65 13.10
October’ 2020 15.98 14.46
November’ 2020 16.00 15.00
December’ 2020 16.75 13,30
January® 2021 17.15 14.30
February® 2021 14.9] 12.94
Mareh’ 2021 : 18.77 13.46

*Data source from the website of the BSE Limited.

Distribution of shareholding as on 31/03/2021
No. of shares No. of Holders Yo Shares Amoun{ in’ Y%
Upto 1000 621 46.73 423800 0.57
1001- 2000 257 10.34 496030 0.66
2001- 3000 78 5,87 219970 0.29
3001- 4000 50 3.76 195230 0.26
4001- 5000 125 941 620790 0.83
S001- 10000 P00 7.52 837160 1,12
10001- 20000 44 3.31 085600 0.91
20001 -30000 8 0.60 202030 0.27
3000140000 2 0.14 70500 0.69
40001-50000 5 0.38 236000 0.31
50001-100000 5 1.13 1144730 1.52
100000& Above 24 1.8] 69872140 93.16
TOTAL 1329 100.00 75000000 106,00

Dematerialization of Shares®

The Company’s shares are required to be compulsorily traded in the Stock Exchanges in
dematerialized form. The number of shares held in dematerialized and physical mode is as under:

Particulars No, of Shares Ye of total capital issued

Held in Dematerialized form in NSDL 62,72,043 83,64
Held in Dematerialized form in CDSL 10,87,350 14.50
Physicai 1,40,007 .86
Tertal 75.80.006 166,06

*Data source from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent Ankit Consultancy Pvtdid. Indore.




Reconeifiation of Share Capital Audit;

As stipulated by Securities and Exchangs Hoard of Ingdis (HRBI, & qualified Independent Practicin @
Company Secretary carries out fhe Share Capital Audit o reconcile the total admitted capital with
National Securities Depository Limited {NSDL) and Ceniral Liepository Services {India) Limited
(CDSL) and the fotal issued and listed capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report
thereon is submitted to stock exchanges, NSDI, and CDSL and is also placed before the Board's in
their Meeting. No diserepancies were noticed during these audits.

Address for Correspondence and Investor Grievances Redressal: “Agarwal House”, Ground

Floor,ﬁ,YeshWﬁmCoiony,Indoz‘e%ﬂrSZ()m{M'.P.)Ph.:9 1-731-4714000,Fax:91-731-471 4090E.
maiI:g@;@m@;@mﬁna;ﬁ;e.oom,\?\/ebﬁite: ymg&admanumﬁnance.com.

By order of the Board af
Ad-Manum Finance Limited

3

(Sanj@ev%’:f;;mm) (Dharmendra Agra wal)
Whole<time Director Wihole-Time-Director& CEO
DIN:07839822 DIN: 08390936

Date: 19™ August, 2021
Place: Indore

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF BIRECTORS
(pursuant to Regulation 3 4(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBJ (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 )
To, :
The Members of
Ad-Manum Finance Limited
“Agarwal House” Ground Floor
5, Yeshwant Colony
Indore-452003 (MP)

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of Ad-Manum Finance Limited having CIN:L52520MP1986PLC003405 and having
registered office at “Agarwal House” Ground Floor, 5, Yeshwant Colony, Indere-452003 (MP)
(hereinafter referred o as ‘the Company*}, produced before us by the Company for the purpase of
issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause
103i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and i the best of our information and according to the verifications {(including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary
and explanations furnished to us by the Company and its officers,

We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated beiow for the
Financial Year ending on 31 March, 2021 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed
or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securifies and Exchange Board of India, M mistry of
Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority,

Sr. No. | Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in Company

! | Shri Aseem Trivedi 01244851 | 01/04/2004

2 Shri Vishnu Prasad Gupta* 01416704 01/04/2004 o j
I3 | Shri Dharmendra Agrawal 08390936 | 30/03/2019 R j

4 | Smt. Privanka Jha 07347415 | 30/03/2019 k ]
[5 | Shri Sanjeev Sharma 07839822 | 13/03/2020

*Mr. Vishnu Prasad Gupta, Independent Director of the cbmpany hasrresigncd from the Board we f
22" June, 2021,



Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility s o CXPTESS an opinion on
these based on our verification.

This certificaie is neither an assurance as (o the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Plsee: Indore For, K. Jain & Co.
Brate 119™ August, 2021 Company Secretaries
UDIN: FOG3565C000804266 FRIN: [1995MPO67506

CS (Br.) Dilip Kumayr Jain
Proprictor
FCS 3565: CP 2382

Peer Review: 743/2026

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION
In compliance with Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule 11 Part B of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 | hereby certify that:

A. We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash fow of Ad-Mawum Finance Limitedfor the
year ended on 31* March 202Tand to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(1) these statements do not contain any materialy untrue statement or omit any matertal fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(2) these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable taws and regulations.

B. To the best of cur knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the listed entity’s during
the year 2020-21 which are fraudlent, illegal or violative of the listed entity’s code of conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
and we have evaluated the effectiveness of Company’s internal control systems of the listed entity
pertaining to financial reporting and they have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee.
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which they are aware
and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

(i) that there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the
financial year2020-21;

(i1) that there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the vear; and that the same
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; except changes made by
Governgent from time to time, if any and

(it1) that no instances of significant fraudof which they have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the listed
entity’s internal controt system over financial reporting,

By order of the Board of : ] )

Ad-Manum Finance Limited ‘%wgﬁ % B
“"’i,«“ i&w,f

(Sanjeey fs{h aruni) (Dharmendra Agrawal)

Whale-time Director L Wheole-Time-Director& CEQ

DIN:(G7839822 DIN: 08390936

Date: 19% August, 2021
Place: Indore



AUDITORE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE COVERNANCYE
i Reguirements under the SEBL{LODR) Regulations, 2515)
TOTHE MEMEBERS OF
Ad-Mapum Finance Limited

1. The Corporate Governance Report prepared by Ad-Manum Finance Limsited (“the Company”)
for the year ended 31%March, 2021, contains details as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses
(b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and B of Schedule V of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
as amended (the “Listing Regulation™) pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the Company with
Stock Exchanges.

Management’s Responsibility

2. The compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure the compliance with the conditions of
the Corporate Governance stipulated in SEBI Listing Regulations.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is fo provide a reasonable assurance in the form of an opinion whether the
Company has complied with the condition of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in the Listing
Regulation. :

4. We conducted our examination of the Corporate Governance Report in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes and the Guidance Note on
Certification of Corporate Governance, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (“ICAY?). The Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes requires that
we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by ICAL

5. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control
(SQC) i, Quality Control for, Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial
Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

6. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
associated in compliance of the Corporate Governance Report with the applicable criteria. The
procedures includes but not limited to verification of secretarial records and financial information
of the Company and obtained necessary representations and declarations from directors including
independent directors of the Company.

7. The procedures also include examining evidence supporting the particulars in the Corporate
Governance Report on a test basis. Further, our scope of work under this report did not involve
us performing audit tests for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the fairness or accuracy of
any of the financial information or the financial statements of the Company taken as a whole.

OUpinion

8.[ Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and
explanations provided to us and the representations provided by the Management, we certify that
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
above mentioned Listing Regulations as applicable during the year ended March 31, 2021,

9. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as fo the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the

affairs of the Company.

Restriction on use
10. The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpose
to enable the Company to comply with the requirement of the SEBI Listing Regulations, and it

s

should not be used by any other person or for any other purnoce, Accordingly, we da not acecept
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CODE OF CONDUCT

This Is to certify that in pursuance of the provisions of in Regulation 34 (3) read with Point No. D of
Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, A Code of
Conduct for the Board members and the Senior Management personne! of the Company has been
approved by the Board in its meeting held on 12" April, 2018.

The said Code of Conduct has been uploaded on the website of the Company and has also been
circwlated to the Board members and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company.

All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the said Code
of Conduct, for the period ended 31% March, 2021.

e

. 0

e e R S,
(Sanjeey ﬁ:arma) (Dharmendra Agrawal)
Whole-Time-Birecior Whole-Time-Director& CEG
DIN: 07839822 DIN: 08390936

Date:19™ August, 2021
Place: Indore
Management Discussions and Analvsis Report

Fndustry Siructure and development

The Management of the company presents its analysis report covering performance and outlook of the
company. The report has been prepared in compliance with corporate governance requirement as laid
down in Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with Schedule V: -

The Non Banking Finance Company (NBEC) in private sector in India is represented by a large
number of small and medium sized companies with regional focus. Over the years, our company has
steadily broadened its business activities to cover a wide spectrum of services in the financial
mtermediation space with the basic focus on investment & finance.

Your company has reduced its operational cost and carefully evaluating investments. The company
has Rs. 53.89 Lakhs NPA Account and Rs. 224.01 Lacs bad debts for the period ended on 31
March 2021. ‘

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal contro! to ensure that all activities are
monitored and controlled against any unauthorized use or disposition of assets. The audit commitice
of the Board of Directors reviews the adequacy of internal control.

Statements in Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the company’s ohjectives, projections
and estimates are forward looking statements and progressive within the meaning of applicable
security Jaws and regulations. Actual resuits may vary from those expressed or implied, depending
upon economic conditions. Government policies and other incidental factors,

Upportunities and Threats:



The Company's Management reveals that the corporate and rea H
polential because the remots locations A7¢ 1y from ih range of

Un the above assumnption, Company is going in the positive direction.

Further, a major threat appears to be on account of further increase in interest rates frends in takes
over of loans, which might affect the profitability of the Company. However your Company is
confident of facing the challenges and is optimist about the sustenance of this finance segment for
quite a long time.

Segment-wise performance:

The Company Operating in two segment Le. Wind Power Generation Segments and Finance
Segments. The details of performance are given under respective head in Financial Statement.
Crutlook

According to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a Company is obliged fo present its future outlook
i its Corporate Governance Report. Your Company’s estimates for future business development are
based both on its customer’s forecasts and on the Company’s own assessments.

Risk and Concern:

Though the management of the Company is quite meticulous about the securily and recovery aspect
of each finance file, which reflects from the fact that the overall is Rs. 53.89 Lakhs during the vear
Your Company will continue to adopt steategies to register significant increase in business volumes,
and would intimate 61l more concentrated efforts o maintain the NPA fevel (o its minimun.

Internal Control Systems & their Adeguacy

The Company has a proper and adequate Internal Control System to ensure that all assets are
safeguarded, and protected against'loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transaction are
authorized, recorded and reported correctly.

The Company, in consultation with its Statutory Auditors, periodically reviews and ensures the
adequacy of Internal Control Procedures for the orderly conduct of business and also includes @
review to ensure overall adherence to management policies and applicable Jaws & regulations. Cost
conirol measures, especially on major cost determinants, have been implemented.

Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance

Your Company discusses the financial performance of the Company with respect to its operational
performances.

Material developments in Human Resource Developments/Industrial Relations front, including
number of people employed

During the vear under review, the Company continued ifs emphasis on Human Resource
Development as one of the critical area of its operation.

Executives and officers of the Company having high potential in the field of Finance, Accounts and
Computer were regularly update their knowled ge and to keep them abreast of the present day finance
scenario for meeting the challenges ahead.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

nance sector has good

3 ez [y
i ;Em:.ﬂ.i,z{u.ﬂl.a,

Key Raiio 2026- {2019~ | Varianc | Comments for Variation in mtéof
|21 20 ¢ above 25% |
Debtors Tumover Ratic 0.91 P12 1 -19.01% | Its favorable sign showing beiter[
______ recovery from the Debtors ]
Inventory Turnover Ratio - . - | The company is a registered NBEC. {
Hence, Not Applicable -
Literest Coverage Ratio 4.07 3.50 0 16.23% | Its  favorable sign showing  better |
: Profitablity ﬁ;
Current Ratio 512 1.92 166.88 | Improved due to reduction in Loan
% | from Ralated Party )
Debt Equity Ratio 0.21 0.97 | -78.15% | Improved due to reduction in Loan
from Rajated Party
Operating  Profit Margin | 44.30% | S7.17% ~22.51% | Decrease due to higher overheads
(%) | ]
Net Profit Margin (%) 28.76% | 18.48% | 55.62% | Its favorable stgn showing  better
| ; Proﬂtahl}j;y 7777777




| Retur on networth {Any .04 0.080 1 40.24% | Improved due to better profitablity
| Change)
Company's Corporate Website

The Company's website is a comprehensive reference on Ad-Manum’s;management, vision, nission,
policies, corporate governance, corporate sustainability, investor relations, sales network, updates and
news. The section on 'Investors' serves to inform the sharcholders, by giving complete financial
details, shareholding patterns, corporate benefits, information relating to stock exchanges, registrars &
transfer agents and frequently asked questions. Investors can also submit their queries and get
feedback through online interactive forms. The section on Media' includes all major press reports and
releases, awards, campaigns

By order of the Board of " i
Ad-Manum Finance Limited A Ra H
Q]
(Sanjeey Sharma) : (Dharmendra Agrawal)
Whole-time Birector Whole-Time-Bireciord& CEO
DIN:07839822 DIN: 8390936

Date: 19™ August,2021
Place: Indore




SAP JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF AD- MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPINION

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the
Statermnent of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of
Changes in Fquity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to
the Financial Statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other expianatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Financial Statements”).

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Financia) Statements give the information required by the Companles
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the indian
Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”), of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2021, its total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Aci. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {“ICAI") together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under
the provisions of the Act and Ruies there under and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
helieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinicn.

EMPHASIS OF MATTERS

The Operations of the Company during the year ended 31st March 2021 were marginally
affected due to Lockdown announced by the Central / State Governments during the year
in phased manner, due to the outbreak of Novel Coronavirus COVID19.

Considering the restrictions in physical movement and visits to the company offices, the

Company has given us access to their computer/ ERP System. We were able to access

the relevant data & records for our Audit purpose. Further the company has provided all

other data / information / records as required by us using e-data/ e-mail sharing modes.

We also had continuous communication with the Audit Team & Management of the
~ Company using various modes such as Audio/ Video Conferencing, etc.

Due to the phase wise Lockdown imposed by Central / State Governments and the
resulting travel restrictions, it was not possible for us to physically visit the Company on &
regular basis and carry out the audit function. We have carried cut the Audit Process
using various technigues of Online Auditing. We have verified the records / documents /
statements received by us through electronic media, We have also received Management
Representation Letters wherever necessary. Using such technigues and relying on the
inputs provided by the management, we have ensured reasonable assurance that the

information / record / statements provided to us are free from material misstatement and
S BB
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We have carried out the Audit Process subject to our disclosures as rmentioned above,
The audit evidence obtained by us is adequate to EXRress our audit opinion, Whiie
expressing our audit opinion, we have also refied upon certifications by the management
or certifications by other independent auditors, wherever requfred,

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial staterments as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters,
We have determined no key audit matters to be reported.,

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT
THEREON

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the pbreparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in Board’s Report
inciuding Annexure to Board's Report and management compliance certificate but does
not include the Financial Staterments and our auditor's report thereon.

Cur opinlon on the Financial statements does not cover the olher Information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materiaily
inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course
of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated,

Ii, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is & material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibie for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a frue
and fair view of the financial position, financia! performance including  other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Ind AS specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the asscts of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irreguiarities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsibte for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so,

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseein.g,\;khﬁ:lcﬁ;mmpany’s financial

reporting process,
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE ALIDT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the Financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to infitence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these Financial Statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with BhAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatements of the Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a materiaf
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from |/ITer, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional oMmissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal contro! refevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)
(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls with reference f¢ financial
Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

«  Conclude on the appropriateness of manhagement’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conciude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
repert to the related disciosures in the Financial Statements of, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Ebvaluate the overall presentation, structure and cohtent of the Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whethar the Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a Statements that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them ail relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safequards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Staterments of
the current perlod and are therefore the key audit matters, We des ‘Egg\@f” matlers in

ks
our auditor's report unless law or regufation precludes public disc = a-s-a-s e matter
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o when, in extremely rare cipe umsiances,

we datermine that a matter should not be

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would

feasonably be expected to sutwelah the public interest hone

=oot such CommumCaliun.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As reguired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”} issued
by the Centrai Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the “Annexure A", a Statement on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a)

b)

f

We have sought and ohtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of cur knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our audit,

fn our opinion, proper books of account as required by lfaw have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statements of Profit and Loss ncluding Other
Comprehensive Income, Statements of Changes in Equity and the Cash
Flow Statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books
of account,

i our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the
Accounting Standaids specified under Section 133 of the Act,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as
on 31 March 2021, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31% March, 2021 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrels over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B". Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 187(16) of the Act, as

amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our inforrmation and according to the

explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Raport in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to

the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as of
31 March 2021 on its financial position in its financial statements ~
Refer Note 24 (2) to the financia! Statements,

ii. We draw attention to the Note 24 (15) to the financial statemente,
as regards to the management evaluation LECOVID-19 impact on
the future performance of the Company. e




Hi. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including

derivative contracts for which there were any material foresceahle

Civ. There is an amount of ¥131 thousands which is transferred to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the
year ended 31% March 2021.

v. (I} The management has represented that, to the best of it's
knowledge and beilef, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
{either from borrowed funds or share premium aor any other sources
or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person{s) or

- entity{ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”}, with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend oy invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate

Beneficiaries (if any);

{ii) The management has represented, that, to the hest of itg
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other perscns or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on bhehal¥ of the Funding Party {“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (if any): and

(i) Based on such audit procedures that we (the auditors of the
company) have considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause {i) and (i)
contain any material misstatements.

vi. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year
in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013,

vii. The company has used accounting software for maintaining its
books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit
log) facility and the same has heen operated throughout the year
for all transactions recorded in the software and the audit trail
feature has not been tampered with and the audit trail has been
preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for

record retention,
STATUTORY AUDITORS
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Anniexura ~ A" to the Independent Auditor's Report

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Heport on Other Legael and Regulatory Reaulrements’ in
e independent Auditor’'s Report of even date to the members of AD-MANUM FINANCE
LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March 20213

The Annexure required under CARO, 2020 referred to in our Report to the members of
the Ad-Manum Finance Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended 31% March 2021, and
according to information and explanations given to us, we report as under:

Loa) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Egquipment.
(B8) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of
intangibie assets,
b} These Property, Plant and Fquipment have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals and as informed, no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assats.
¢} The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the
company is the lessee, and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of
the lessee) disciosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the
company.
d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (inciuding
Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year; Accordingly, the
Provision of Clause 3(i)d) of the order is not applicable to the company.
e) The company does not have any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder,
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

ii. {a) The nature of the company’s business is such that it is not required to hold any
inventories. Accordingly, the Provision of Clause 3(ii)(a) of the order is not
applicable to the company.

(b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned
any working’ capital limits, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets. Since the company has not been sanctioned any
working capital limits therefore there is no requirement to file the quarterly
returns or statements with such banks or financial institutions. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(i)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

During the year the company has not made investments in, provided any
guarantee or security but has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties, and,

HiN

{a} During the year the company has provided loans or provided advances in the
nature of joans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity
but the principal business of the company is to give loans. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(iii)(a) (A} and (B) of the Order is not applicable.

{b) The investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and
conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and
guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company’s interest.

(¢) In respect of foans and advances in the nature of foans, the schedule of
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the
repayment of such loans is received on the basis of mutual understanding.
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The total amount overdue for more than ninety deys is T98377 thousands, and
reasenable steps have been taken by the company for recovery of the
principal and interest,

That the company has loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has
fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans
granted to settle the overdue of existing foans given to the same parties, and
the aggregate amount of such dues renewed or extended or settled by fresh
loans and the percentage of the aggregate to the total loans or atdvances in
the nature of foans granted during the vear, but the principal business of the
company is to give loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iiiye) of the
Order is not applicable.

That the company has granted loans or advances in the nature of foans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment,
if 50, specify the aggregate amount, percentage thereof to the totai loans
granted, aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters, related parties as
defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013, detailed as

under:

(T in '000)
Related Related Related Related | Related
Party Party Party Party Party
Aggregate 254640 -204871 -233521 -109741 -107048
amount
Balance 255800 0 0 4] 0
outstanding
Is there any Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes |
written
agreement
| Interest rate 15% 15% 159% 15% 15% Jj
| ;
| e
! Total amount 31200 0 0 0 0
overdue for more
than 20 days
Amount of fresh 708400 731556 565400 0 3500 |
loans extended
aduring year to
seftle old loans
“Amount of fean 0 0 0 0 0
renewed during
the year
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The company is a registered Non-Banking Financial cormpany (NBFC) and has

provided loans in its ordinary course of busine
interest is charged over and above the bank
India (RBI). Accordingly, the provisions of sect

ss and in respect of such fpans the
rate declared by Reserve Bank of
on 185 of the Companies act, 2013

are complied with. The provisions of the saection 186 of the Companies act, 2013

are not applicable to the company,

I our opinion, the Company has not accepted
sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Compan

any deposits within the meaning of

fes (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,

2014 las amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{v} of the Order is not

applicable.

Since the company is a registered NBFC company and is carrying on the husiness
of financial services therefore the requirement of maintenance of cost records
under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013, Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

a. The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, vaiue added tax, cess and
any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding &t the year-end for a period
of more than six months from the date they become payable.

b. The following dues of Income Tax have not
account of disputes: -

been deposited by the coempany on

Income D5 282 0 282 Cummulat CPC
| Tax Act, ive upto
J 1961 2021~
' J 2022
j | Totai 282 o 282 e

There were no transactions, not recorded in

the hooks of account which have

been surrendered or disciosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1861 (43 of 1961), Accordingly, the provisions of

clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable.

a) The Company has not defaulted in repayime

nt of foans or other borrowings or in

the payment of interest thereon to any tender. Accordingly, the provisions of

clause 3(ix)(a) of the Orderis not appiicable.

b) The company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or other fender. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix}(b) of the Order is not

applicable.

¢} The company has not taken any term lIoans. Accordingly, the provisions of

clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicab?e._w




Xi.

xH.

xiii.

xiy.

XV,

XVi,

ed any funds on short term bagis which have been

¢} The company has net ra
utilized for long term Burposes. Accordingly, the provisions of clayse i d)y of
the Orderis nat apolicable.

2} The company has not taken any funds from ahy entity or person on account of
or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates, or joint ventures as the
company has none of them, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix){e) of the
Order is not applicable.

f) The company has not raised loans during the vear on the pledge of securities
field in its subsidiaries, joint ventures, or associate companies as the company has
hone of them. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not
applicable.

a) The Company did not raise moneys by way of initiai public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(x){a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertibie debentures (fully, partially, or optionally convertible) during
the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(b) of the Qrder is not
applicabla,

a) No fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or
reported duing the vear covered by our gudit. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(xi)(a) of the Order is not appiicable,

b} No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Ruies, 2014 with the Central Government. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

¢} There were no whistle-blower complaints, received during the vear by the
company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{xi}c) of the Order is not

applicable.

In cur opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company; accordingly, the provision of
clause 3{xii) of the Order is ot applicable.

In our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have
been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable
Indiar accounting standard.

a} The company has an interna! audit syslein commensurate with the size and
nature of its husiness.
b) The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered

by the statutory asuditor.

In our opinion, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
the directors or persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the
Act. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3{xv} of the Order is not applicable.

a) The company is & registered NBFC company Ufs 451A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 vide registration no B-03.00034 dated 26/02/1998 in category Non-
Banking Financial Institution without accepting public deposit and accordingly, the
company is carrying on financial Services business.

b} The company has conducted Non-Banking Financial activities with a valid
Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the

Reserve Banl of india Act, 1634,




¢} The company is nor s Core Investrment Company {CIC) as defined i the
fegulations made by the Reserve Bank of india, Accorciing?y, the provisions of
Clause 30avid{cy of the Crder is notr anplicable,

4} The Group does not have more than one “Unregistered ¢ic a5 part of the

Group as the assel size is lass than Y100 Crores.

xvii, The Company has not incurred cash f0sses in the financial Year and in the
f'rnmediate!y preceding financia! year. Accor‘dingiy, the provision of clause 3{xvii}
of the Order is not applicable.

xiii. There has been RO resignation of the statutory  auditors during the vear,
Accordingly, the brovision of clause 3{xvili) of the Orderis not applicable.

Xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates pf realization of
financial assets  and Pavment of financiaj tiabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of

] Directors and Mmanagement plans, we (the auditor) are of the opinion that no

Mmalerial uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report and that the

i‘ o tompany is capable of meeting its tiabilities existing at the date of balance sheet

oo ' as and when they fall due within a period of oene year from the balance sheat

date,

xx. The provisicns of section 135 are not applicable to the company. Accom‘ingiy, the
provision of clayse 3(xx) of the Ordar is not applicabie.

xxi. There have been o qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors
in the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARQ) reports of the Companies
included in the Cconsolidated financial statements as the company has ot
performed any consoclidation. Accordingly, the Provision of clayse 3(xxi) of the
Order is not aepplicable,

STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOR SAP JAIN & ASSOCIATES
_%AE@:ERED ACCOUNTANTS

,/QQLASQ%Q\JCAIFRN(M3356C
! c>§/ '*%.,_‘ y

ot \AUDITORS 104 NIKITA Bi A A
"o L PARTNER
oo 7 ICAI MNG 429660

2 49680AAAAAOTT 47

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 28/05/2071



Annexure - "BY Lo the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragreph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulaiory Regulrements’ in
the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of AD-MANUM FINANCE
LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021}

Report on the Internal Finandial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ad-Manum
Finance Limited {"the Company"”} as of 31% March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of
the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internat
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance
Note”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness., Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatements of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or

error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Coryz:&nytwemal financial controls system
o\

over financial reporting. RO
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MEANING  OF  INTERNAL  FINANCIAL  CONTROLS  WITH  REFERENCE  TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generaliy
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary Lo
permit preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the Financia! Statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reperting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

in our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given
to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controis over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAIL

STATUTORY AUDITORS
_EQOR.SAP JAIN & ASSOCIATES
L BHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

/. \:/;;;‘ b @!’@

CA NIKITA BILALA,
Gy PARTNER

St [CAl MNO 429690
ICAI UDIN 21249690AAAAAQT 747

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 28/05/2021.
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AL MANUSM-STRENCE LIMITED
RATIC ANALYSS

FARTICULARS FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20jVariance
ebtors Turnover Ratigs Total Saleg .51 i.12 -19.11%
Average Debtors Qutstanding
interest Coverage Ratio= _EBIF 4.07 3.50 16.23%
interest Expenses
Current Ratio= Current Assets 512 132 166.88%
Current Liabilities
Debt Equity Ratio= Total Debt 0.21 0.97 -78.15%
Equity Sharehotders Fund#
Operating Profit Margin Ratios Operating Profit* A44.30% 57.17% -22.51%
Revenue From Qperation
Net Profit Margin Ratio= Net Profit 28.76% 18.48% 55.63%
Total iIncome
Returs on Met Worth= Net Profit 0.05 0.04 40.24%
Net Worth#
# While calcudating Net Worth / Equity Sharehoiders Bund FVTOCI Reserves shall be excluded
* Operating Profit Calculation FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20
Revenue From Operation (A) 92880 98445
Less: COGS 12868 22777
Less: Depreciation and Amortization 1788 1823
Less: Salaries and Wages 3440 3266
l.ess: Other Overhead 33508 14198
OPERATING EXPENSES (B) 51734 42164
OPERATING PROFIT (A-B) 41146 56281




SAP JAIN & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACC O MTANTS

Auaitors’ Certificate Regarding Compliance of conditions of

Corporate Governance

To the Members of Ad-Manum Finanee Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
%cﬁufﬁaﬂum Finance Limited for the year ended on 3ist March, 2021, as
stipulated in Regulations 17, 18, 19, 20, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and
clauses(b) to (1} sub-regulation (2} of regulation 46 and para C, [ and £ of
Schedule vV of the Securities  and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended)
(collectively referred to as ‘SEB] Listing Regulations, 2015,

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of
the Company’s Management. Our examination was carried out in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance, issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and was limited to
procedures and implementations thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is

neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
the Company,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us and the representations made by the Directors and
the Management and considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India warranted due
to the spread of the COVID-19 pandemic, we certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015,

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOR SAP JAIN AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTEREB-ACCOUNTANTS

\ 'CA NIKETA BILALA
- _“PARTNER
ICAYMNO 429630

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 16/08/2021
ICAL UDIN 21429690AAAABP7850

408, Morya Centre, 16 Race Course Road, Opposite Basket Ball Complex, indore - 452003 {M.P)
Mobile: 81206 5&_335, 28895 98623, B-mail: sapjainassociates@email corn




AL-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 21 MARCH 2021

statements

As per our report of even date attached
Statutory Auditors

For: SAP JAIN AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOQUNTANTS

ICAl FRN 019356(3 :

&

rat

(¥in (}{)Oi°§

PARTICULARS -
ASSETS

Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Eguivalents 2 84227 1713
Cther Bank Balances 3 327 458
Trade Receivables 4 8267 10086
Leans 5 480750 894640
finvestments 5 42579 17959
Other Financial Asseis 7 1680 1677
Non-Financial Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 5 20477 23156
Intangible Assets 9 1 1
Other Non-Financial Assets 10 34433 33841
Total Assets 872736 8830931
LIABILITIES AND EQINTY

LIABILITIES

Financiai Liabilities

Borrowings {Other thanh Debt Securities) 11 “ 115382 480218
Other Financial Liabilities 12 5364 3202
Non-Financial Liabilities

Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 13 2029 0
Provisions 14 247 247
Deferred Tax Liahility 5424 3930
Other Non-Financial Liabilities 15 993 2317
EQUTY

Equity Share Capital 16 75000 75000
Other Equity 17 468297 419022
Total Liabilities and Equity . 672736 983931
See accompanying additional notes to the financial 24

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Ad-Manum Finance Limited

[
et

CA NIKITA BILAS Sanjeev Siwarma
PARTNER "*» Whole Time Director
ICAI MNO: 429680 {DIN: 07839822}
ICAIUDIN: Rf 4R S04 § PAHAA Q?% /72"“/

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 28.05.2021

=" Mohd? Raecb Sheikh
Company Secretary
{FCS: 6841)

Dharmendra Agrawal
Whole Time Director
{DIN: 08390936}

‘\ / \& iy :;}"""
@ 2y /

Jasa?iu,p Gehlot
Chief Finangial Officer
(PAN: AFQPGEEL5N)
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE

Revenue from operations
(i) __{Interest Income 18 84556 88793
(i) IWind Power Sale 8324 9652
{1} _iTotal Revenue from operations {1+ 52880 aB445
(1) |Other Income 18 1958 1186
D (Total income (i+I1D) 24839 99631
Expenses
{1} __jFinance Costs 20 13026 22783
A Employee Benefits Expenses 21 3440 3266
i} _{Depreciation, amertization and impairment 22 . 1788 1923
{ivi jOthers expenses 23 36682 14678
{V) iTotal Expenses (V) 54836 42650
V1 [Profit / {loss) before exceptional items and tax (JI-IV) 39%03 56981
(V1) _IExceptional items 4378 35395
(VI ) Profit/(loss) before tax [V -V ) 35525 21386
(VI |Tax Expenses: 8250 3174
(i) {Current Tax 4200 4000
iy {Deferred Tax -850 -609
iy Adju}stment inrespect of current income tax of pricr o 517
Yeais
Profit / (loss) for the period from continuing . © .
i) operations (VI-VIi) 27275 16412
(X) _|Profit/{loss) from discontinued operations 0 0
(Xl)__iTax Expense of discentinued operations 0 0
Profit/ (loss) from discontinued operations (After tax)
(XI5 X1 0 0
(X1} _[Profit/(loss) for the period (IX+ X} 27275 18412
{XiV}) :Other Comprehensive income
(A} (i) ltemns that will not be reclassified to profit or joss 24444 -160
{if) income tax relating to items that will not be 3444
e ) - 0
reciassified to profit or joss
Subtofal (A) 22000 -760
(B (i) ftems that will be reclassified to profit or 1058 Q 0
{ii} Income tax relating to itams that will be reclassified a 9
to profif or foss
Subtotal (B) 0 G
Other Comprehensive Income (A + B) 22000 -760
Total Comprehensive income for the period =
{(XV) OV 49275 176_:_2
(XU Earnings per equity share (nominal value of share Re
10/- per Share }
Basic (Rs.} 3.64 2.45
Dituted {Rs.) 3.64 2.45
See accompanying adgitional notes to the financial statements 24

Ag per our report of even date attached
Statutory Auditors

For: SAP JAIN AND ASSQOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCQUNTANT:
{CAT FRN 019356

Sanjeev Sharma
Whole Time Directar
N: 0783498272}

PARTNER
ICAL MNO: 420880
iCA&UDﬂ«E?T%?q
PLACE: INDOR
DATE: 28.05.2021

Corfipany Secretary
{FCG: 6843)

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Ad-Manum Finance Limited

Dharmendra Agrawal
Whole Time Director
{DN; 08390%36)
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Sandgep Gehiot
Chief Finanais| Officer
{(FAN: AFGRGEGHE15R]



AL EQUITY SHARE CARITAL
{1} Current reposting pericd

AD-MANUM FINANCE |IMITED
STATEMENT OF CHAMGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERI0D ENDED 3lst MARCH 2021

75000

{2 i 000)
= ther reserves: e

91226 94

Changes 0 7] o
Restate 31226 9438 :
period

Profit/ fass) for the Year 0 0 3] 5] 27275 0

Other Comprehensive income for the Year [s) [¢] 0 3] G 22000

Transfer to / from fietained Carnings 5455 o] 5] G -5455 0

Batance at the end of the current reporting pe 78749 9GO0 74 155000 113046 31428 Af

{2} Previous reporting period

g oﬂsm«.«mmm‘émw i

Baiance afl the he g of the previous reporting pericd

Changsy in accounting policy/onor pennd ereors J 4] 5] 5] 0 9]
Restated balances at the beginning of the reporting 59612 90000 74 155000 10185
ipeciod

Profitf (lass} for the Yea €] [¥] 0 Q 0
Qther Comprehensive incom 4 [ O s} -760
Transfer te / from R : 4] 4] ¢ 9] 0
Balance at the end ow the u«msgw wmro&:@ period 83012 90000 74 1550G0 9428

NOTE:

AS reny
wrofi
trne

Tount and before any d
fhas not spac

AS per our report of even date attached
Statutory Auditors

For: SAF JAIN AMND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACLOUN ﬁxbzwm
AL FRY 0193560

CA MIKITA BILAL
PARTNER

FCAL MNG: 429690
HCAT LIDIN:

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 78.05.2021

ion 454 of the RBI Act 1834, the company maintains a reserve fund and transfers hers In & sum not less than twenty per cent of 5 aet profi svery year as disciused
idend Is deciared. The company cannol appropriate any sum from the reserve fund excent for the purpose spec
ied any purpose for approgrist

ed by Reserve Bank of India from

of Reserve fund maintained under section C of RBIACt, 1984,

For and on behalfl of Board of Directors
Ad-Manum Finance |

Sarjeev Sharma
EsoF Time Director

G839(H

936}

) .mo.ﬁvu umn.‘mnm.@.
{FUS: 6841

{PAN: AFQRGEEISNG



AD-MANUKN FINANCE LIMITED

CARM ELOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3151 MARGH 2071

{% in Q00

AY CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVIIES

Brofit Before Tax 35575 21586
Add : Adjustment for

Depreciation and amortization expenses 1788 1923
Dividend Income -1410 -3143
Deferred Tax 350 -G08
Fixed assets written off 100

LOss on sale of Asset 321

Profit on sale of Mutual Funds 0

Profit on <ale of Asser op

Operating Profit befere Working Capital Changes 36644

Adjustments for changes in working capitak

Decrease in bank balances other than cash equivalems 130 202
{increasel/ Decrease in other financial assels -2 606
Decrease in other non-financial assets -4493 29353
Decrease/ {Increase) in loans 43141490 -201354
Decrease/ {increase} in trade recaivabies 1814 2959
Increasef (Decregse} in current tax Habilities 2028 9
mcreass/ (Decrease) in other financial fabilities 2162 -1086
(Decreasey! Increase i olher non financlal lisbilities -13725 918
increase in Provisions 6 742
Cash Generated from Operations before Tax 455160 -241767
Direct Taxes SB250 174
Net Cash Inflow/outilow) from Cperating Activities ]{A}' 446910 -244941
| BT CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ATTIVITIES

Sale of fixed assets 500 282
Purchase of fixed assels -30 77
INCrease/ decrpase in investments -104 -38G4
Increase/ decrease in Allowance for Impairments -70 ¢
Sale/ purchase of mutuat funds 0 4222
Dividend income 140 143
Net Cash inflow/{outflow) Trom Investing Activities B 436 606
L} CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment/ Receipt of borrowings -364837 237125
Net Cash inflow from Financing Activities i I[C] ~364837 237125
Net Decrease in Cash & Cash Fquivalents [A+B+C) 82509 -7209
Opening balance of cash aad cash equivalents 1713 B922
Cloging balance of cash and cash equivalents 84222 1713
Notes to the Statement of Cash Fiow

i) Recenciliation of Cash and cash eguivaleris with Uw Balance Sheet: {T in HOO)

Cash and Cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet (Refer note

5 B V)

both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash chanaaes,

{ilf) As per the amendment in Ind AS 7 ‘Statement of Cash Flow'

i) The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method” sef out in ind AS 7 ‘statement of Cash Flow'.

i Disclosure of changes in Liabilities arising from financing activities, inciudging

Other Borrowings (Refer note 11} 480218

Y 115383

i
§

As per cur report of even date attached
Statutory Auditors
For: SAP JAIN AND AS5Q
CHARTERED ACGOL] \
ICAI FRN 0193550

CA NEKITA BILA

PARTNER
1AL MNO: amgg

A moond Y BAAYY & T4 T
DATE: 28.05.2021 i
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(FCS '6841)

Whole Time Divecior

Sanjeev Sharima

{DIN. 07839822) 3

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Ad-Manur

Finance timlited

Dharmendra Agrawal
Whole Time Director

(D!‘){!: 08380936)

“,mm(w;".a Lrehiot

Chief Finagelal Officer

{PAN: AFOPGBE1EN)



AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

% Inn 000}

a. Cash on Hand

. Balance with banks {of the nature of cash and

T - 84217 1660
cash equivalents)
Total 84222 1713
NOTE - 3

OTHER BANK BALANCEY

Other Bank Balance

in Dividend Accounts (batance against Lnpaid
dividend)

227

Total

327

NOTE . 4

TRADE RECEIVABLES

PARTICULARS

{Unsecured, Considered good unless otherwise
stated}

Wind Power Receivables

Censidered Good B267 10086
Credit Impaired 0 Q
Allnwance for Credit Losses 4] a
Total 8267 10086

Trade receivables agelng schedule;

(¥ in GO0}

(i} Undisputed Trade receivabies - considered good

(ii} Undisputed Trade Raceivables - which have

significant increase in credit risk o v 0 v M N

{iii} Undisputed Trade Recelvables ~ credit impaired 4] 4] 3] G Q

{iv) Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good 0 Q ¢

{v] Disputed Trade Receivables - which have 0 o o o 0

slanificant increase in credit rsk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired Q [y 8] ¢] J¢]
{Z I 000)

A 0192020

frorﬁ,.d_ue._da_t of:payment.

() Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 4414 1640 3735 247 u] 1088
(i‘i) i__iz?dAiSpL!ticéc‘r Triade_R@-c‘.e{va})—}(?s - which have o o o 5 G o
significant increase i oredit risk
{ill) Undisputed Trade Receivabies - credit impaired 0 0 ¢ Q Q G
(lv) Disputed Trade Receivables-considerad qood G 8] G 1]
(v} Disputed Trade Receivables — which have . ]

g O O 8
stgnificant increase in credit fisk
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impsi 3] 4 0 0 4]




(X in 000}

{A) (1) Others (inter-corporate 10anst

- To related parties 255900 0 8] a 0 255000
- To gthers 230239 0 0 9 [t} 230239
(ii] Term Loans [ 4] 4] 0 9] 1]
Total (A) - Gross 4B6139 0 4] 0 1] 486139
Less impairment 5389 0 4] 0 a 5389
Total {A} - Net 480750 G i ] 0 480750
(B 1 dnsecured 486138 3] g 0 5] 486139
Total (B} Gross 486139 9 ) o ¢ 486130
Less: mpainment logs alowance 53689 8] [§] o ¢} 5380
Total {B) - Net 480750 0 8] 0 g 486750
{C) {1} Loans In indiy

(i) Public Sector o] § g 0 0 0
(ii) Others 48631358 ¢} 0 0 4] 486139
Total (C) - Gross 4861349 Q0 0 0 4] 486139
Less: impairment loss allowance 3389 ] g ¢ O 5389
Total{C) {I}-Net 480750 4] 0 [ [t] 480750
{C) {11} Loans oulside india Ji] 0 4] 4] 5] 0
Less: Impalrment foss allowance 0 O Q Q 3 O
Total (C) (I)- Net 4] Q G 4] 4] 0
Total C() and C(IH 480750 |4 5] 4] 0 480750

B
3
e
£

{6=155)

{A} (1) Others (inter-corporate {oans)

- To rejated parties 657342 ¢} 4] 0 G 657342
- Yo others 2348841 4 0 0 0 239841
(i} Term: Loans 1] g 4] G G ¢]
Total (A} - Gross 897183 g 0 4] G 897183
Less: impairment 2243 Q Q ¢} 1] 2243
Total {A) - Net 894940 0 4] 0 0 894940
(B) (i} Unsecured 887183 0 0 ] i} 897183
Totai  (B)- Gross 897183 G G 0 0 897183
Lass: impairment [oss sllowsnce 2243 $] f] 0 g 2243
Total (8] - Net 894840 0 0 8] G 894940
{C} (1) Loans In India

{i) Public Sector 0 ¢ 4] 4] a 3}
(ii} Others 897183 4] Q 4] 0 Ba7183
Total {C} - Gross BG7183 0 0 ) 0 897183
Less: impairment loss alfowance 2243 4] o 0 9] 2243
Total(C) {I)-Net 894940 1] "] 4] €] 884940
(C) {1 Loans sutside India o 0 0 it} Q 1]
Ltess: impairment 1oss allowance 4] 4] g 4] ¢! 0
Total {C) () Net 0 0 0 4] 0 3]
Totaf C{) and C(1}) 394940 0 0 G 0 894840
Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the relsted parties {7 in 000)

(as defined under Companles Act, 201.3)

Promoter 0 G.00%
DRirectors G.00% 0 4.00%
KMPs 0.00% 0 0.06%
Related parties 53.10% 655698 73.27%




Al MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

EEWEED provis s retired ynder 7 and Impairment aliovwances m

Performing Assets

Standerd Stage 1 443330 1108 4a2.2272 1108 0
Stage 2 [§ [i] [4] [ {3
sSubsotal 443330 1108 442222 1108 [i]
Non-Ferforming Assets (NPA}
Substandard Stage 3 0 o . 0 Q 4]
Dol UpTo 1 year B Stage 3 ATEGS 4781 EEEN PR i
1 Lo 3 years Stage 3 2] 4] 4] { 0]
Idare than 3 yesrs Stage 3 i} a 0 ] G
Subtoetal for doubiful 42809 4281 38528 AZBL G
toss Stage 3 o] ] 1] 0 [§]
Subtotsl] for NPA 42804 4281 38528 4281 4]
Cther ftems such &$ guarantees, 10an Commilinents, 6Lc, Stage T £ 0 0 0 G
thCH are Am the scope of _1r7<$ AS 10?_3 but‘ 'no!' ;averec‘ usder Stage 2 o o s o o
current income Recogrition. Asset Classification srd z
Provisioning {IRACP) norms Stage 2 [y 4] { Q O
Subtotat [¢} [§] [ [4 4]
Stage 1 443330 13108 443227 1108 [¢]
Tobat Stage 2 [4] 4} ] [§] 4]
A Stage 3 47808 4281 38528 4081 1
Totat 486139 5289 480750 5385 1]

{2in DUOY

as per RELNgiThs - ‘HetGarying i

Performing Assets

tandard Stage 1 297183 2243 594940 2243 3]
Stage 2 0 8] 0 G 0
Subtota! 857183 2343 894940 2243 ¢}
Non-Performing Assets {NPA)
Substandard Stage 3 0 0 0i - 5] 0
Coubtful - up o 1 year Stage 3 3] g [ a 3]
1to 3 vears Stage 3 0 5] 9] [¢] 0
More than 3 vears Stage 3 0 ] 9 & 4]
Subtotal for doubiiul o Y G . ] ¢ [
Loss Stage 3 a [¢) 5] Y] [i]
Subtotal for NPA 1] 4 [¢) 0 1]
Othar items such as guarantees, joan commitments, ete. Stage 3 ] 0 G 0 1]
which are in the scope of Ind AS 109 but not covered under Stage 7 0 o o o g
cuerent income Recognition, Asset Classification and
Frovisioning {iRACP) norms Stage 3 0 0 G O Q
Subtotat [4] ] 3] 8] G
Stage 1 847182 2243 894840 2243 4]
ot Sfi:ag? Z 4] G G [¢] 4
Stage 3 ] 0 s [¢] G
Totat 897183 2243 894340 2243 G

The cutstanding balances with the 1can parties will be realised fully without any default based on complete analysis and prior years trands, hence the provisiong as per
NI AS 309 and RACK norms have been done st the some percentage.




Equity instruments

i Gyoted (DEmat mode) 9] 3B298 g 2 35295
- Quated {Physical mode! 8] 8] il 4 g
- Unguotad Q 4] G 3] 4]
- Foifolic managemens scheme I3} &) 2 £] Y]
Mubyal Funds {Debt (nstouments) G 2827 G 8] 2837
Total ~ Gross (A} 4] 38117 g g 38137
(i} wesiments outside indls 4 G 4] ] &) Q
(i} tnvestments in indis a 3817 o] 3] 3B1LT 4467 42578
‘otal (B 4] 38117 4] ] 38127 4462 42578
fLess: aliowance Toc Impainment { C) & ‘ ) O 1 ¢} [
Total - Net D= [A)-(C) Y] 38117 ¢ 4 36117 4462 ¥ 42574

Equity instruments

- Quoted {Demat mode) 8] 12052 c 3 12052 ]

- Guoted {(Physicsl mods) & 4] G 4] 4] 73 :
s Unauoted & o s} a o 321 323
- Portfolio management scheme & g 0 G g 3964 3964
Mutial Funds (Debt instruments) 4] 1620 a 4] 1520 g 1624
Total - Gross (A) 0 13672 4] Q 13672 4357 18029
(i} investments cutside india ¢] 4] i) 0 [¢] [¢ ¢
{ii} investments in india o] 13672 & a 13672 4357 18029
Tatal (B} 1) 13672 ¢ 0 13872 4357 18028
tags: Allgwance for impairment { C) 0 70 J o 7Q 8] 70
Total = Net D= (A)-{C) Q 13602 0 4] 136027 4357 17959

1S

Security Deposils

Deposits With Boveroment and Private Badies

LGB

1677

Tota

16580

1677




{% in 000}

3 AN EOUIFMERT

G Amouat .

algnce 35 af Qlet Apri 2031¢ i1il 8504 2837 304 3183 1204 445 GBI 7]
Additions/ atquisitions [ 0 77 6] 0 [§) 0 77
Disposais/Transfers g a 997 73 0 435 0 1505
Baiance as at 31st March 2020 1111 2BL0OB 2017 431 3193 i6% 445 106674
Additions/ acquisitions <] V] S & 1] 30 4] 20
Bisposals/Transiers G 1] 1500 140 [4] 624 4] Z3la
Batance as at 31st March 2001 1313 98908[ 517 ED) 3183 G 445 104386
Accumulated Depreciation ang
impairment
Balance a8 &t §ist Aprii 7036 [ 11235 1729 205 4718 1077 131 23048
Depre on charge {or the vear G 1632 ig7 35 17 5 7 873
Disposals/Transiers 4 [{] 964 B3 0 426 4] 1453
Balance as at 31st March 2020 €] 78847 852 iB0 273% £48 138 83538

fon charge for the year ] 73 128 32 Y 32 7 1788

Tisp s/Transfers i & G674 174 G 535 o 1393
Batance as at 31at March 2021 ] 80440 28] 33 2751 143 145 83913
et Book Value
Ag el 3ist March 2020 1333 20041 1065 51 458 1232 307 23156
As at 31st March 2021 1111 18468 116 8 442 32 300 20477

Gross Carryig Amount

Bajance 55 at Qs Apnil 2079 &) 20 £0
Addrtieng! acquisitions 4] [ I
Disposals/Transfers 4] o 7]
Balance a5 ab 318t March 2020 o 20 20
Additions/ acauisitions ) {a [€
Gisposais/Transters 2] 02 4]
Batance as at 31st March 2021 G 20 20
Accumulated Amortization and

Irpairinent

[ Batance as at Olst Aord 2019 0 i9 19
Fmcrtization tharge for the year O [¥) 3]
Lisposals/Transiers o 1] 4]
Gatance as at 31st March 2020 O 19 19
Amortization charge for the year o Q [4]
Disposals/Transfers J§] O [¢]
Batance as at 31st March 2021 Q 19 19
ter Book Value

As at 31st March 2020 7] 1 1
As st 3)st March 2021 & i 1
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AD-MAKUM FINANCGE LIMITED

{€in D00}

1_2
Unpaid Dividends 327
Payable to auditors a1
Interest payabie 0
Emplovee duyes O
Rent payable 0
Creditors or expenses 4846
Total 2364

NOTE - 13

CURRENT TAX LIABILITIE
Provision for Current tax
Less: Advance Tax , TCS & TDS
Total

Provision for expens
Total

Sfatutory Duas Payable
Total

NOTE -i6

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL (X in 000)

Authorised

Equity Shares of ¥10 each. 15000000 150000 15000000 150000

Issued

Eauity Shares of ¥10 each. 7500000 75000 7500000 75000

Subscribed & Paid up

Equity Shares of T10 each. 7500000 75000 7500000 75000
7500000 75006 7500000 75000

NOTE:

Thie company has only one class of sitares Lo, equity shares having a par value of Re.10/- per share, Fach holder of equity shares is entitied to
one vote per share. The company deciares and pays dividends, {if anyj, in indian rupees. The dividend, if proposed, by the Board of Directors
is subject 1o the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Mesting.

I the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the company, after
distribution of ail preferentdsl amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders,

The company has not issued any share without payment being received in cash by way of bonus (if any) or in pursuant te any contract during
the nericd of last five vears.

The company has not bought back any share during the period of iast five YEars.




Reconciliation of the number of Shares outstanding at the beginning of the vear ang at the end of the (% b 000)
{16}
YA

CpEnber

;eal' ; 7500000 THG00 75000060 75000
Shares issyed during the vear U o 0 G
Shares pought back during the vear [#] M) { O
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 7500000 75000 7500000 15600

Details of shareholders fielding more than 5% shares In the company:

RO 020

id

Agarwal Coal Corooranon (8) Ple. Lid * 277000 . 30

Agreo Reatcomm Pyt Lid. 738270 G.86% 738270 9, 865%
Vinod Kumar Agarwal 726390 $.60% 7363490 5.60%
Neeng [evi Agarwal 3890310 5.32% 399310 5.32%
Apex Procon Pyl Lid, 623750 8.32% 623750 8.32%
Agsrwal Fuel Corporation Put, Lid, 446050 5.95% 446050 5.95%

*Agarwal Coal Corporation {5} Ple L0015 5 Foreign Company DAsed 6 GIngapors. 116GIStration No. F0050731239DY

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year:

2020

736360 XA

Vinod Kumar Agarwal 726390 9.69%

MNeena Devi Agarwal 399310 5.32% 394310 5.32%
Tapan Agarwal 207000 2.76% 207000 2.76%
Vinod Kumar Agarwal UF 173030 2.31% 173010 2310
Gian Chand Gupta 23500 0.31% 23500 0.31%
Snehlata 23500 0.31% 23500 0.21%
Archana Kothari 11100 0.15% 11100 0,15%
jayanta Nath Chaudhary 100 0.00% 100 0.00%
Agarwal Fuel Corporation Pyt Lt 446050 5.685% 445050 5.95%
Available Finance Limited 270110 3.60% 270110 3.00%
Archana Coal Private Limited 204900 2.73% 204500 2.73%
Agarwal Ceal Corporation (S) Pe, Lid. 2770000 36,93% 2770000 36.93%
NOTE - 17

OTHER EQU%TY (€ in OQ?)

PARTICUL

a. Capital Reserve

Balance as per last yoar 74 74
b, Securities Premium :

fRalance as per Last Year 90000 50000
C. NBIC Reserves

Opening balance 73294 G9512
Add: Transferred From Profit & Loss Afc during the year 5455 3682
Closing Balance 78749 73494
d. General Reserves

Opening balance 155000 155000
Less: Ulllised during the year 4] 0
Closing batance 155000 155000
e. Retained earnings

Opening balance 41226 76496
Add/ Less: Net Profitf{loss] for the vear 27275 18412
Lass: Transfer to NBFL Reserve 5455 3682
Closing Balance 113046 21226
f. Failr value through other comprenensive fHcome

Opehing balance 9428 10188
Add/ less: Movement during the year 22000 -760
Closing balance 31428 9426
Total (a+b+ct+di-e+f) 468297 419022

Nature and purpose of Reserves:

Securities premitm: Securities premiun reserve 1S used to record premivm on issue of shares, The reserve is utliised in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 7013,

Capital Reserve: The Reserve is created based on statutory requirement under the Companias Act, 2013, This is not available for distribution
of dividend bul can be utilized for ssuing bonus shares,

NBFC Reserves: Every vear the Company transfers a of sum of not less than twenty per cent of nel profit of that year as disclosed in the
statement of profit and loss to its Statutory Re ‘& pursuant to Section 45-1C of the R AcCE, 1934,

General Reserves: General reserve is a free reserve and it represents amount transferred from retained earnings.
Retained earnings: Retained eamings comprises of the Company’s undistributed carnings after taxes,

BRI investments in securities have heen
e other comprehensive income for

FYOCT equity instrument; The fair value change

equEty Instrur gl the date of trensition
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AR-FANUM FINANCE LIMITER

¥in 000y

01907

Dividend incorne 140 143
Profit an Sate of Assets 3 279
Profit on Sale of Mutual Fund 0 149
Profit on Sale of Mutual Fund (Shert Term) 4] 46
Profit on Sale of Shares (Shart Term 1680 13
Profit on Sale of Shares {Long Term} 132 a
Interest on ihcome Tax Refund 798 448
Miscelieneous Balance Written off 176

Rentad income Taxabie 0 B85
Sale of berap 0 53
Cther Misc income 112 O
Excess provision written off 421 0
Total 1959 1186

(¥ in 000)

interest on borrowinas 0 0 3] G
interest to Refated Parties ) 12178 0 PN
Others 0 848 Q a22
Total 0 13026 0 22783

Salaries and wages 22 3116

Contribution to provident and other funds 208 143
Staff welfare expenses 4 13
Total 3449 3266

Note: The Company has not made provision in the Accounts for Grabuity bagetd on Actuarial valystion, sinoe the
number of employees are lower than the minimum reguiraments s stated in the Gratuity Act.

NOTE -22
DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION and IMPAIRMENT

{3 in 000)

Depreciation
Amartization
Total

Advericantent & Publicity

Auditor's fees and expenses (Note 24 (6)) 118 201
Annual General Meeting 30 38
Directors' Sitting Fees 22 26
Bad Debts 22401 2500
Brokerage and commission 107 0
Key mah Insurance 270 260
insurance 138 85
Conveyance Expenses 53 93
Electric Expenses 135 111
Legal & Professional charges 2393 2584
Annual Listing Fees 354 300
LIC of india premium Account 2352 2352
Repair and Maintenance 3450 3981
Retainership Expenses 1@ 72
Rent {Related party) 446 385
Travelling Expenses . 38 23
Rate Tax & Insurance 149 159
Registration & Filing Feas 13 19
Printing and stationery i 77
Provision on Standard Assets 3174 ABD
Fixed assets written off 160 0
Clher expenditure 859 875
Total 36647 TAGTA




AN FORANCE 4

VLECE] SO HYEL wiich an amgunt of ¥ BIL (PY % 85,70 Lacs) psiy under
n
s} THeputed doend of 700 amyniing (0¥ F s 3 Lacs) agaiist which sn amount of TN {PY ¥ My sutstanding and aol provided for,
3 There were no such transactions that were not recorded in the books of accounts that fave been surrendered or disclosed a5 inceme during the yearin the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 3961 {such as, search or SulVey of any other relevant provisions of the tncome Tax Act, 1861}
4 b the Provisions of Seclion Act JUI3 read with companies [Corporate Soclal Responsibiity Policy) Rules 2014 are £101
e on Company,
5 Tax exponses as per D A% 17
a DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY:
PROf and [oss: -
) 2020:20211: L2039:2020
R : ) RSEDE ] PR 000G
Written Down Value a per Compar 52
Wrillen Down Value as per income Tan Ach1463
Timing difference due to difference in Whv of Hixed 85515 45 pef INcome Tax ACt 1961 & financis! hooks, -16089 N
a} Tax effect of Giming dilleroncs due to difference in WDV of fixed astels B8 pef income Yax Act 1961 & 1470 .
financial books, ) -1484
Tisping differgnee duc to provision on foars 5389 T 2745
b} Tax effect on Lo timing difference dus to provision an loans e 1499 N BES
Net defervad fax Asseti (Liability) L . <2580 -3930
Atready provided n previgus years -3830 4538
Deferred tax assels/ (labiities] (o be willlen Back] recoginsed in P&L 950 609
Fote: The deforrad tax suset have boon BOHed an the qiound of pratdence,
Timing difference due Lo fai valuation of quoted invosiments
Tax gffect on Lo tinving dillerence due ta falr valuation of quoted Ipvestmernte
1Peferved tax assets/ (habilities] o be wilten hacks recoginsed in O
Hote: The defened tax assel Fave been ignosed on the ground of prudence.
b The income tax expense for the y&ar can be reconcited o the accounting profit as follows:
Profit before tax R
Tax rale
Income tax expense calcuiated .
Effect of income thal is exempt (o taxanion
Effect of expenses (hal are not deduclible in determining tay able profite
Ettect of concession {aliowancas)
Adjustrnents racognised in cu
< Provision For Taxation
Provision far taxation {or the YEarhas heen made siteér consic ering allowance, cisims and relie
4 Pursuant to the Texation Laws {Ame dment) Qriinance, 2019
The company bas not migrated (6 the new tax PEET
6 AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION -
o atitory dudi foos {ngiuding Taxes) T -
FTax Audit Fees [Including Faxes)
{Total
TORELATED PARTY TRANSACTION A PER NG AS 24

10 the extent such parties Have heen identi
Mg U 37

3

ave been determi
fons with

The information regarding related parties |
the company, irrespective with the francses

Names of reiated parties:

fied on the basis of information availizhle with

Key Iv‘nmaqemqu Personnel:

Name of KMP .

esignation of K

M. Dharmendrs Agieat

Wiiole Time Director

M SanieEy Shanaa

Girector

Mre, Priyanka jha (Woman PHre o]

Woman Director

. Sandeen GeRioD {Appomted on 1

Chief Financial officer (CF00)

M Kundan CRouRan (Uptg

Chief Financia! officer (CFOH

R R HPH LT P R P

Mt Mohd. Rages $he

_f

ICompany Secretary (C4)

P The company | 05 ol the Companies Act, 2013 o
holding 36.934 (p
3 Eaterprises over wivich Hou cungl snd Heiatives of such PBersonnel exercise s
Companies
a} Available Finance Limited
B Agarwst Real City fer g
¢l Archang Frivg

Ao

gl O

SO Lornors

MNeena Real Estate Corporatinn
¢} Agarwat fealintra Lip

{ Agarwat Ceal Corporation 15} Pte. Led, which is

ignificant influence :



Trust

inetivist
P Vinod Kumar Agarwal
Doyl Agarwsl

HUF

T Wined Hy Agarwsl Rent Paid
Remureration &
Perguisites 867 0 . v
e ESLC & PF, 22 0 c
L Bharmendra Aganyal Gonus 49 17 i3
Gratuily O G 0
Leave Encashmaent 64 64 61
R(emu_ﬁgrahon & 454 o 0
Pergyisites
3} Sanieey Sharma ESLC. & PF. 22 a 0
3} Sanjesv Sharma Bomie 55 i3 75
Gratulfy O O 4
Leave Encashment 18 18 28
Remn‘m_erat[on & 1046 o
Perquisites ..
510 & PF, 22 0 3]
4) Mohd. Raees Gheiki
I Mohd. Raees Gheiks Bonue 163 %] 17
Gratuity 0 0 O
. Leave Encashment 50 50 50
Remuneration &
Perquisites 16 v o
. ES.LC & PF. 8 0 G
5} Kundan Chouhan Bonus 3 3 17
Gratuity 151 a 0
Leave Encashment 9 3] 12
i{?emu;\gr'atson & 246 o o
Perapigites
. . ESALC & PF 16 0 Q
P Cardenn Cahlar
6} Sardesp Gahiog Bonus 13 i3 o]
Gratuity 4 G 0
Leave Encashment 25 25 0
Unsecured Loan 61523 51600 859
Taken
T Avaidabie finsnce Lid Unsecq-ed ‘Loan 5702 5 5
Repaymant
Interest Paid 5527 0 43
-Uf‘»SGCLH'ﬁd Laan BE600 ABAET 256003
Taken
Unsecured Loan 107541 o o
Repayment
3 - 120 ’
&) Agarwat Real City Pyt Lyd. Elileit’;si_!ja? . 5100 i 17403
E{p;(.cure( LGED o o 104897
Given
Unsecgn'eci tosn 106741 a o
Refund
Interest Received 0 0 4844
l:iF‘E,S{ECUi'{f(I Loan 2611 §810 4600
Taken
83 Archana Cosl Pyl Lt Unsecured _Lm'm 1001 o )
Repayment
likerest Pald 553 [ 449
Lnsecured Loan 731556 o 196300
Given
) Agarwal Coal Corporation Putied, Unsecured Loan 953054 0 g
Repayment
Interest Recelved 14626 Y] 8671
Upsecumd Loan 565400 9 218000
Given
111 Agarwal Fuel Corparation Pyt Ltd, Unsecured Loan #12730 g @
Repayment
interest Recejved 13818 8] 15521
Unsecured Loan 708400 255860 9
Given
12 Agarmin Coal Washery Pur it Unsecured Loan 16766) o o
Repayment
interesty Received 13881 G 1260
i:msecured Loan B0 0 1000
. : Cven
rwal Realinfie L ; L : - Unsecured Loan 118918 0 o
: REPayment e b
nterest Recgived | 7470 1] FELE




g

fiv)

10

11

iz

13

i4

16

19

FEGOGO0 T56LG00
Mumiber of issyed (Weighied) 500000 75
fusic and Diluted earnings per share e o 384

AS per the information on records, the company does not have any overdue cutstanding for move than 45 Cays a5 at 31st March, 2021 (o micre and smali

scale industrial enterprises under MSMED Act, 2006

Based on the accounting principles given i ind AS 108 "Operating Segment” issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of india, the size of
operation of wind power segment comes under Reportable segment, Accordingly the segment reporting stands as under :

R in 000)!

5090

SO0 SHI0,

Revenue

External Revenye BHS1A BEag0 8324 8652 494839 Ge633
Inter Seagment Ravenus G [4] ] 5 [4] ]
Total Revenue 86515 BG980 B324 9652 94830 99631
Segment Result

Profit Befare Tax 32205 17557 3320 4034 ARE5 21581
e G e o T . 1) ey

‘E'fu\‘uswn for Taxes & Deferred 8750 3174 o o §350C 3174
Taxes

Profit or Loss after Taxes 23855 14383 3320 4034 27275 18417
Other information

Segment Assels 644882 951776 27854 32155 GV2735 983921
Seament Liabilitieg 127718 488383 17149 1526 128438 486909
Capital Expenditure {} 0 Q 0 Q G
Depreciation 222 298 15606 1625 1788 1973

Directors Remuneration
The company has paid director's remuneration as ner the provisions of scnedule V to the companies act, 2013 and complied all the provisions of the said

act,

Tive Breakup of remuneration is s unde

she ] Name ofDitector Nature of payent o0
1 Dharmendra Agrawal Remuneration & Perquisites (PYE‘ 19%490573?
2 Sanjeev Sharma Remuneration & Perquisites (PY(?E%ABT;B:;;

indications of impalrment
in the opinion of management, there are ne indications, internal or external which could have the effect of impairing the vafue of assets to any material
extent as at the Balance sheet date requiring recognition in terms of IND AS-36.

Exceptional items;
In F.Y.201B-2018, the Company exited its ling of business of retail loan on second hand vehictes and sold its entire trade receivables portdolio to & NBFC
company. The discount on sale of portfolic amounting to T 43,77,830/ is accepted in the current financial year as per agreed terms & conditions.

Risk Management
The company s & core nvestment company and having its major exposure to the group companies and therefore the company does not envisage any
market risk, currency risk, interest rate risk, price risk, liguidity risk and credit risk. The Company’s senior management in consuitation with audit
committes has the responsibility for establishing and governing the Company's overall risk management framework, wherever applicabie.

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-18:

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 in the preparation of these financial statements
including the recoverability of carrying amounts of financial and non financial assets, In developing the assumptions relating fo the possible future
uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic, the Company has, at the date of approval of thess financial statements, used
internal and extzrnal sources of infarmation that the carrving amaount of these astets will be recovered.

Additional information as required under Part B of Schedule Bl to the Companies Act, 2013 is ML,
Pursuant te disclosure pertaining to Saction 186 {4) of the Companies Act, 2013 the following are the details thereof:

Lean given-outstanding as at the year-end:
Refer note 7 above, under the transactions wilh Related parties during the year for the detatls.

Investments Made;
The investments are classified under respactive heads for purposes as mentioned in their object clause,
¥ i

Guarantee Ghlven or Security Provided:
During the year there has been no such transaction.

Bisclosyre Pursuant to requiation S4(F) of the SEBI {Listing Obligations & Disclosure Reguirements) Requiatinn 2013,
Loans and Advances in the nature of Loans to Subsidiary:
There were no such transaction during the year.

Loans and Advances in the nsture of loan to Associates, Related Party and parties where directors/promotors are interested:

i (¥ in 000)

SMaximuysyBalance
N Company : B0Z0302 1 T 20192020
Agarmin Coal Washery Pvi.itd, 1260 296300 35500
Agarwal Cosl Corporation Pub.bid. 204871 293437 240057
Agarwal Fuel Corporation Pyt.Lid. 233521 433521 280500
Agarwal Real City Putttd, 109741 109741 109741
Agarwal Real Infra LLP 10794 108448 107948

i} None of the parties to whom {0ans were given have made investment in the shares of the Company,
il The above Advances fall under the category of loans, which are repayable on demand and inferest has been chargad on it

Financial instruments by Category and fair vatue lderarchy:
sLoout below, 8 a comparison by cass of the Carrying smmurits
amaunts that are reasenable approximations of fair valu

Hpse with carrying




20

22

23

24

26

The fair vah

genersily &

risk of couf

rinancial gsset

Cash and Cash Fguivalents 4] G a Q 4]
Cther Bank Dalances 4] 3] Q 4] g
Trade Receivables g a 4] 3] G
Loang 0 Q 4 1} )
Investiments 0 38117 38117 0 0
Other Financial Assets 2 8 a G .G
Yotal o] 38117 381317 0 i)
Financial liahilities

Borrowings (Other than Debt R

Securities) Y 115382 o a o
Other Financial Liabilities 4 4] 5304 G g .G
Tota! p] [\ 126745 [} [ .

2019502

SARTICOIARS

Financial assets

Cash and Cash Eguivalonts 1] 5] 1713 % ¢] Q
Other Bank Balances a 5] 458 ¢ g 1]
Trade Receivables 0 0 10086 0 0 4]
Loans 0 o 394540 3] g 0
{nvestments 9] 13602 4357 13602 Q 0
Other Financial Assets a 8] 1677 3] 0 0
Total 0 13602 913232 13602 Y] G
Financiaf Kabillties

Borrowings (Other than Debt . .

Securities) o 9 480218 v b o
Cther Financial Liabilities 0 4] 3202 a 0 1]
Total ¥) 0 483420 0 0 0

To provide an indication about the reliabifity of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instrurnents into three
levels prescribed under the Ind AS, An explanation for cach level is given beiow:
Level 1: Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or lisbilities.

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest leve! input that is significant to the fair value measurement is direct!
Lavel 30 Valuation techniques for which the lowest leve! input that Is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable,

Capltal Managemaent:

The Company maintains an actively managed capital base to cover risks inherent in the business which in
reserves attributable to equity holders of the Company.

RBI requires NBFC's to maintain a minimum capital to risk viaighted assets ratio
weighted assets. Since, the Company (NBFC) is 3 " NBFC-NSI-ND®,

y or indirectly observaile.

cludes issued equity capital and all other equity

("CRAR") consisting of Tier { and Tier I capital of 15% of aur aggregate risk
hence it is not required to compute the financial ratics. The Company has complied with

the notification RBI/2019-20/170 DOR (NBFCLCC.PDN0.109/22.10.106/2019-20 “Implementation of Indian Accounting Standards.

(¥ in 000)

Financlal Ratos:

Tolal outside Tabmte: SPETED) 485509
Owned funds 543297 494027
lL.everage Ralio 0.24 0.89

Events after réporting date

There have been no events after the reporting date that require adjustment/ disclosure in thesa financial statements,

In accordance with Y AS - 109 the long-term investments held by the company are to be carried st Cost or Fair Value. Al the invesrments of the
Company have been considered by the management to be of tang-tarm nature.

Balances of sundry debters and loans & advances are subfect to respective consent, confirmations, raconcillation and censequential adjustment, if any.

According o dnd AS 7 the destred Cash flow statement 5 enclosed herewith.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped, rearranged and recast wherever necessary,
4 £ G Y

Figures are rovnded off to the neerest multiple of & ¥ (Rupee).

As per our report af even date attached
Statutory Auditors

For: SAP JAIN AND ASSOCIAT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAI FAN 019356C ’ 3

PARTNER -
ICAE MNO: 429690
ICAL UDIN:52 {52
PLACE: INDORE

DATE: 28.05.2021

7

BIAA QT4

Lereev Sharma
Whole Time Director
{[HN: 07830822)

g
F

!DEX@?RE&&S Shetk
Company Setretary
0% G841

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Ad-Manum Finance Limited

?3%&1rmendra Agrawal
Whole Time Director
(D!?§1~\Q3390936)

Loy N

Sandiep Gehlot
Chief FinandialOfficer
{PAN: AFGRGBETSN]
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Bajances with bank

- In Unpaid Dividend Ajc

D81 Bank Ltd. Dividend A/c 2013-2014 161 161
IDB! BANK LTD DIVIDEND A/C 2014-2015 166 166
DB DIVIDEND A/C 2012-13(0382102000002042) a i31
Total 327 458
- In Current Account with Scheduled Banks

Canara Bank 136 50
City Bank NA account 0 68
Bank of India CC a/c 8 8
HDFC Bank Limited 273 1207
UCO bank ADMFL Employees group gratuity fund 198 198
UCO Bank, THak Nagar (Indore) 83602 129
Total 84217 1660
NOTE - 7

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS _

Deposits With Govt. and Private Bodies

Deposit with labour court 60 60
Gas Security Deposit 4 4
Electricity Security Deposit 138 138
House Rent Deposit 3 3
Office Rent Deposit 364 364
Telephone Depasit 105 108
Compounding Fees fo Custom Department, Mumbai 1000 1000
Others- Nasir Najmoddin Khilll, Nagpur 5 0
Total 1680 1677
NOTE - 4

TRADE RECEIVABLES (% in 000)

Uns.ec.u;.’éd., {.Ioﬁs.idéred Gaacﬁ* .

i) Wind Power Recelvables

{Unsecured , Considered Good)

Overdue for More than 6 months

Electricity Receivable

MSEDCL-Sangli {SEL) 274 648
RDPPC-Aimer Discom, Jaipur i660 1563
TANGEDCO/Palladam EDC 6333 7875
Suzlon Global Services 1.id. #] 0

10086

8267

To Related Pa rtses

Acarmin Coal Washery Pyt Lid, 255900 1260
Agarwal Coal Corporation Pvi.Lid 0 204871
Agarwal Fuel Cornoration Pv*‘”d 0 233573
Agarwal Real Uty Puviltd, & 0 1098741
Agarwal Real Infra LLP O 107848
Total{A) 255900 657342




To Others

Atul Kumnar Kothari O 17
Hindupur Steel and Allovs Pyt Lid Ranglore 503343 0
ATNFIESHY Ispat vt Lid, 1479 0
Bihar Foundry & Casting Ltd, Ranchi 30471 50764
VG Equinments Pyt L, G S3513
Project Emerald Param 0 2575
Radheshwar Developers Pyt itd. O 11260
sky Alloys & Power Pvt.Lid., Raipur 21938 22416
Tenacity Industries INC 6256 5675
Trimula Industries Lid. 65377 48806
i} Sale of Portfolic

Aris Capital Pyiltd, 11165 15502
Jeewan Commodities (P) Lid 0 29313
Total{B} 187430 239841
Total{A+B) 443330 897183
NPA Provision (0.25%]) 1108 2243
Total Standard Loans A/2222 884940

SUB-STANDARD:

T0 Others

VKG Faguipments Pvt.|td, 53513 G
Less: Bad debts 10676 0
Less: Provision already created 28 0
42809 )
NPA Provision {10%) 4281 0
Total Sub-Standard Loans 38528 0
TOTAL LOANS 480750 894940
NOTE-10
OTHER NON FINANCIAL ASSETS. (¥ in 000)

Balances with Income Tax Authority

Income Tax Refundable

Intome Tax Refundable (FY 2000-01) 341 0
Income Tax Refundable {(FY 2001-02} 1846 0
income Tax Refundabie (FY 2002-03) 1122 0
Income Tax Refundabile (FY 2008-09) 8928 0
income Tax Refundable (FY 2009-10) 59 59
Income Tax Refundable (FY 2010-11) 15874 7218
Income Tax Refundable (F.Y.2011-12} 355 355
Income Tax Refundabie(FY 2013-14) 0 3921
Income Tax Refundable (FY. 2015-16) 246 246
income Tax Refundable (FY 2018-19) 0 3837
Income Tax Refundable (FY 2019-20) 4253 €]
Total 33025 15736
Under Protest
Deposit with iT FY 2000-01 0 341
Deposit with 1T FY 2001-02 0 1846
Deposit with IT FY 2002-03 C 1122
Deposit with IT FY 2008-09 0 8928
Total 0 12238
GST Input
CGST Input 9% 0 0
SGST input 9% G ",
IGST Input 18% 0 0
RCM GST input 0 0
RCM IGST Payanie 0 3
0 3
Advance Tax , TCS & TDS
TDS Claim 2016-2020 809 8642
TDS Claim 2018-2038 = 128 184
TOE Claim T R 5734 I
Advance Tax & 500 0
Total F171 G826




MOTE .11
BORROWINGS {OT

("vz“ ‘Er 000}

THAN DEBT SECURUITIES)

Loan from related party »
Agarwal Fuel Corporation Pvi,itd. (ATUPL) 0 193343
Agarwal Real City Pvt Ltg, {ATCPL) 46962 273404
Archna Coal Pvt. Lid, 6810 4649
Available Finance Ltd, 61609 1262
115382 472657
Loan from other
LIC of India loan a/c g 7561
i V561
NOTE - 12
(% In 000)
Unpaid dividends
Unclaimed Dividend 11-12 (iDBIA/c No.0382103000001816) 0 G
Unclaimed Dividend 2014-15 (IDB10382103000002271) 166 166
Unclaimed Dividend 2012-13 (IDBI0382103000002042) 0 131
Unclaimed Dividend 2013-14 (0382103000002141) 163 161
Total 327 458
Rent payable
Vinod Kumar Agarwal (Rent) 0 33
Neena Devi Agarwal (Rent) 0 0
Total 0 33
Creditors for expenses
Mhaske & Mhaske g 0
Mahendra Badiatya & Company 83 0
Kedanta Business Solutions Private 11 0
Eires Commodities Pvt,Lid. 116 0
Experian Credit Information Co.l.Pvt.Ltd, 15 0
Transunion Cibii Lid, 9 0
Aris Capitai Pvt.Ltd. (Misc.) 346 346
Ankit Consultancy Pvt.Ltd 0 15
Pratibha Abhijit Thakare 550 0
Rajani Digambar Mahale 2100 0
DK jain Indore 0 38
Shree Maruti Courier Services RJT 0 0
Suzlon Global Services Ltd. 1719 1526
Bhumika Prajapati 0 10
Total 4946 1934
NOTE-LH

OTHER NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Statutory Dues

RCM GST pavable 0 12
IGST Cutput 18% 0 3
Professional Tax {Empiovee) 1 0
PF Payable (Employee) 11 9
TDS Pavable 981 2291
Total 893 2317
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A. Equity Shares
Linder Physical Mode
Quicted
Ambigia Zine iLid, 10.00 280 200 1 1
Bhiwani Synthetics Lid. 10.00 300 300 3 3
Coensolidated Fibers & Chemicals Ltd. 1080 400 400 4 4
Dev Fasteners i.id. 10,00 200 200 3 3
DL Industries {1d, 10.00 4 4 1 1
intron Lid, 10,00 100 100 1 3
LK, Latalier Lid, 10.00 500 500 10 10
Mafatlal industries Lid, 100.00 4 4 131 13
Magna colors td.(Toshbniwal Agro Chem. Lud,} 10,00 100 100 1 1
Mideast india Lid. 10.00 150 150 3 3
Moddern Threads (indiag) Lidg. 10.00 111 111 3 3
Primer Proteins Lid, 10.00 100 100 1 1
Siel Financial Services Lid. 10.00 50 50 3 3
Tribhuvan Housing Ltd, 10.00 1300 1300 13 13
Videcon industries Lid. 10.00 12 12 3 3
West Coast Paper Mills Lid. 2.00 500 300 g |11
4031 40331 73 73
Unquoted (Fully Paid up, At cost)
Amrul industries Lid. 10.00 100 100 1 1
Gourisyt Vyapaar Pvt i td, 10.00 912 912 70 70
Herdillia Polymers Lid, 10,00 200 200 2 2
Hindustan Develpoment Corpn,Lig. 10.00 - 200 200 11 11
lagdamba Enclave Pet Ltd, 10.00 R40 840 87 &2
Natraj Vanijya Pvt Ltd, 10.00 912 a1z 73 71
Nucor Wires Lid, 10.00 100 100 3 3
Prime Pelro Products ifd., 10.00 200 200 2 2
Shradha Vanljya Pyt Lid. 10.00 960 S60 72 72
SitapurPivwood Manufacturers Lig. 10,00 600 G600 3 3
Swit Ltd. 10.00 100 100 4 4
5124 5124 321 321
Under D-MAT Mode {At Fair Value Through
o)
Ambuja Cements Ltd. 10,00 40 40 12 6
Assoaciated Pigments 1 td. 10.00 200 200 7 4
Bhilwara Spinners Ltd, 200 200 3 2
Borosil Lid, 100 100 17 7
Borosil Renewables Lid, 10,00 100 100 25
1BF Industries Ltd. 5.00 100 100 1 1
LK. Cement L{d, 10.00 11000 11000 31870 10291
Manglore Refinery & Petrochemicals Lid. 10.00 150 150 3 3
Monica Electronics Lid, 10.00 150 150 2 2
Nath Industries Ltd. 10.00 1 1 4] 4]
National Organic Chemical industries Ltd, 10.00 260 260 45 17
Reliance Capital Ltd, 10.00 19 19 4] 0
Reliance Communication Ltd. 10.00 380 360 1 D
Rejiance Home Finance Lid. 5.00 19 19 o]
Relisnce Industries Ltd, 10.00 1560 1560 3125 1582
Reliance Infrastructure Lid. 10.00 29 29 1 0
Reliance Power Ltg. 500 g7 g7 4] 0
Sagar Cements Ltd, 10.00 100 100 72 30
Uco Bank iLtd, 10.00 3200 3200 35 24
Union Bank Of Indig 1000 2201 2291 78 66
20006 20006 35285 12052
Under PMS
1CICE Prudential AMC 10.00 0 O { 0
KOTAK MAHIDRA PMS A/C 0 4] 4068 3864
0 4] 4068 3864
TOTAL A 20161 29161 39758 16409
B. Mutual Fund (Debt Instruments)
{At Fair Value through Profit and Loss
Under D-MAT Mode
SBI Mutual Fung 10.00 1600 1000 §] 0O
Kotak Select Focus Fund 10.00 4] 0 4] 0
Kotak- Liquid Fund (G} 10.00 1] [d] [§] 4]
Rolak Standard Muiticep Fund (G) 10.00 35580 355849 1654 Qb
Molilal Oswai Multicap 35 Fund 10.00 33235 33235 1168 664
Matilal Oswal Mutual Fund Ultra Short Term 10.00 4] 8] il 4]
TOTAL B 68824 69824 2822 1620
Less: Allowance for Impairment 0 70
TOTAL 1} {A+B) 884685 48988 42578 17854




GROUPING FOR FINANCIAL STATE

AL MANUM FINANCE Liv)

(% i GQO_}

istMarch

tfrom Vehide Tinance (Net)

it} Other nterest

Related Party 49816 42494
Others 34740 46299
Total 84556 88783
€ in 000)
Salaries and wages
Staff
Salaries & wages 1451 1654
House Rent Allowance 5] 267
L.eave JTravel Allowance [EK] 26
Bonus 128 84
Mrectors”
Remunaration 1321 781
Bonus 143 34
Contributions Lo Provident fund, ESIC, -
Gratuity and other funds 125 279
Total 3227 3110
Contribution to provident and other funds
Lagve Encashunent B4 g1
LIC Group Gratulty 72 4
PE Contribution (Employer) 47 ¥
PE Administrative Charges 6 [§
Total 209 143
Stafl wolfare expenses
Staff welfare 4 12
Cantean expensas 0 1
Total 4 13
TOTAL 3439 3266

interest to Related Parties

ARCPL

AFL

Archna Coal Pvt. Ltd

Others

Others 820 916

Bank charges 29 9
848 922

NOTE »23
QTHER EXPENSES

Office General Expenses 1 17
Loss on Sale of Assets 321 0
Lass on Sale of Shares (Short Term) 0 215
D-MAT Charges 1 H
Books & Periodicals 0 18
interest an TDS 1 5
Interest on GST [ 5
Panalty i) 11
Telephona Expenses 19 11
Postage & Telegram 0 8
SGST Filling Fees 0 1
Professional Tax (Employer) 3 3
PMS fees 186 [¢]
Arbltration fees 205 U
Mise balance written off 0 212
Late Return Filing Fees 4] 7
Festival Exp. [ o
Gmail Afc Charge 39 34

Website hosting charges 6 0
Round Off -7 1
GSY Credi Exp 312}
CGST Filing Fee 1

Cillt Charges 2]
GST on ICM Crpens i
Total 875

MIS 31st MARCH 7071




AL MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

Deferred tax computaion

X In 000)
iNDV as per Co. Law
WDV as per Income Tax 5301
Difference in WDV -16099 -17856
Tax Effect -4479 -4494
Total NPA provision amount 5389 2243
Tax Effect 1459 565
Net Deferred Tax Asset/ {Liability) 2980 ~3930
Recorded till previous year -3930 -4539
For the current vear 950 609




ALY MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

Sther comoraliensive noome

{in 000

Fair Value of guoted investments 13672
Under D-MAT Mode
EQUITY SHARES
Ambuja Cements Lid, 12 &
Associated Plgments Lid. 2 4
Bhilwara Spinners Lid. 3 2
Borosil Ltd. 17 7
Borost Renewables Lid. 25 0
BF Industries Lid, 1 1
J.K.Cement Ltd. 31870 10291
Manglore Refinery & Petrochemicals iid, & 3
Monica Electronics Lid, 2 2
Nath Industries Ltd, 0 Q0
National Organic Chemical Industries Lid. 45 17
Reliance Capital Lid. 0 4]
Rellance Cormrnunication Lid. 1 0
Reliance Home Finance Lid. O 0
Reliance Industries Lid. 3125 1592
Reliance Infrastructure Lid, 1 G
Reliance Power Lid. 0 8]
Sagar Cements Ltd, 72 30
Uco Banlk L.td, 35 29
Union Bank Of India 78 66
35285 12052
Mutual Fund
SBi Mutual Fund 0 0
Kotak Select Focus Fund 0 0
Kotak- Liguid Fund (G) 0 0
Ketak Standard Multicap Fund (G) 1654 a56
Motilal Oswal Multicap 35 Fund 1168 664
Motilal Oswal Mutual Fund Ultra Shoit Term 0 0
2822 1620
Cost of guoted investments 4244 4244
Under D-MAT Mode
EQUITY SHARES
Ambuja Cements Ltd. 3 3
Associated Pigments Ltd. 4 4
Bhilwara Spinners £id, a 8
Borosil Ltd. 3 3
fBF Industries Ltd. 13 13
K. Cement Ltd. 1628 1628
Mangiore Refinery & Petrochemicals Lid. 14 1
Monica Electronics Ltd, G 6
Nath Industries Lid. 4 4
National Organic Chemical Industries Lid, 32 32
Reitance Capital Ltd, 4 4
Reliance Communication Ltd, 2 2
Reliance Industries Lid, 70 70
Reliance Infrastructure Ltd, 4 4
Rellance Power Lid, 2 2
Sagar Cements Lid, 2 2
Uco Bank Ld. 38 38
Union Bank Of India 252 252
2089 2088
Mutual Fund
SBl Mutual Fund 8] 0
Kotak Setect Focus Fund 0 0
Kotak- Liquid Fund {G) G 0
Kotak Standard Muiticap Fund (G} 1218 1218
Motilal Cswal Multicap 35 Fund a38 838
Matilal Oswal Mutual Fund Ultra Short Term 0 G
215G 2156
Difference 33873 9428
Adjustrient in OC 24444 -1 GO




